THIS FILING 15

ltem 1: An Initial {Original} OR [ Resubmission No.
Submission

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reporis are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 302, and
18 CFR 141.1 and 141,400, Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and
other sanctions as provided by law. Tha Faderal Energy Reguiatory Commission does not

consider these reports to be of confidential nature

Form 1 Approved
OMB Mo.1902-0021
{Expiras 12/31/2019)
Form 1-F Approved
OMB No.1902-0029
{Expires 12/31/2019)
Form 3-Q Approved
OMEBE No.1902-0205
(Expires 12/31/2019)

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report

MarthWestern Corporation End of

2017/Q3

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)




FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER
IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Pariod of Report
MorthWestern Corporation End of 2017/Q3
03 Previous Name and Date of Change ({if name changed during vear)}
bt
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
310 West 69th Street, Sioux Falls, SD 57108
05 Name of Contact Person (& Title of Cantact Person
Elaine A. Vesco Assistant Controller
07 Address of Contact Parson {Street, City, State, Zip Code)
11 East Park Street, Butte, MT 58701
08 Telephone of Contact Person /ncluding| 09 This Report s 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) [X] An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, ¥r)
{406) 497-2758 093052017

QUARTERLY CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifias that;

| have examined this report and 1o the bast of my knowledge, infarmation, and baliet all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondant and the financial statements, and other financial infermation contained In this report, conform in all material
respacts o the Uniform System of Accounts.

L me 03 Signature 04 Date Signad
Cryslal D. Lail (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title _
WP and Controller Crystal D Lail 110712017

Title 18, LL.S.C. 1001 makes it a cime for any parson (o knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
falsa, ficliticus or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1




MNamea of Respondent Eriis Re irt IS:_ ]
i ! n Crigina
MorthWastarn Corporation (2} R T,

Date of Report
Mo, Da, ¥r)

083002017

YearPariod of Reporl
End of

2017/03

.

LIST OF SCHEDRULES (Electric Utility)

Entar in column {c) the terms "none,

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reportad for
cerlain pages. Omit pages whers the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Raferance Ramarks
Ma, Fage Mo,
(a) (b e}
1| Important Changes During the Cuarter 108-1040
2| Comparative Balance Shest 110-113
3| Statement of Income for the Quarter 114-117
4 | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Quarter 118-119
5| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
6| Motes to Financial Stateaments 122123
T | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 12 (alb)
8 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
9| Electric Plant In Service and Accum Provision For Depr by Function 208
10 Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 23
11| Other Regulatory Assets 23z
12| Other Regulatory Liabllifies 278
13| Elec Oparating Revenuas (Individual Schedule Lines 300-301) 300-30
14| Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 3a2 Mot Applicable
15| Electric Prod, Other Power Supply Exp, Trans and Distrib Exp 324a-324b
16| Electric Customer Accts, Service, Sales, Admin and General Expenses 325
17| Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
18] Transmission of Elactricity by 1S0/RTOs an Mot Applicable
18] Transmission of Electricity by Others 32
20| Deprec, Depl and Amort of Elec Plant (403,403 .1,404,and 405) (except A a3g
21| Amounts Inciuded in 1ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 3ar
27| Monthly Peak Loads and Energy Output 399
23| Monthly Transmission System Peaak Load 400
24| Monthly ISQ/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-08)

Page 2



Name of Respondent T This Reporl Is: Date of Report  Year/Petiod of Report

; 1 An Original E 273
MorthWWestern Corporation Ezi % i RESEhmib‘.sitm 0913012017 nd of

IMPORTANT CHAMGES DURING THE QUARTERYEAR

Give parliculars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered, Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA” where applicable. If
information which answars an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedula in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights; Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, marger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission autharization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference lo Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds {other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrenderad: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such autharization.

3. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State temitory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission autharization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

fi. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less, Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incarporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amandments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year,

9. State briefly the slalus of any materially impartant legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
praceedings culminated during the yvear.

10. Describe briefly any malterially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
diractor, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form Mo, 1, voting trustee, associated company ar known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12, If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event thal the respondent participates in a cash management programis) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program{s). Additicnally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 parcent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION,

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-86) Page 108




Name of Respondent This Report is: Cate of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥1)
MorthWestern Corporation (2} ” A Resubmission 097302017 201703

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE OUARTER/YEAR {Continued)

1. None
2. Mone
3. Mona
4. Mone

§. Mana

G, Ses MNote 10, "Financing Activities™, FERC Dockel Mumbers ES16-18-000 ES17-51-000 and Montana Public Service Commission Docket Numbers
D2015.12 .97 and D2017.8.67.

7. Nane

8. None

B, Ses MNote 13, "Commitments and Cantingencies”,
10, Mane

11. (Reserved)

12, Mone

13, None

14, NA

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1




MName of Respondent

This Report |s:

Date of E{Epurt

Year/Period of Report

MorthWestarn Corporation (1) 4 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [1 A Resubmission 08/30/2017 End of 2017/Q3
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS ANMD OTHER DEBITS)
e Currant Year Priar Year
No. Ref, End of Guarter™ aar End Balance
Title of Account Fage Ma. Balance 124031
{a) (b (o) id)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 [ Utility Plant {101-10&, 114) 200-201 5,832 744 532 5,723,324,140
3 [ Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 182,930,137 107,202,356
4 [ TOTAL Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 6,015,674,669 5,830,526 545
5 | iLess) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amaort. Depl. {108, 110, 111, 1158} 200-201 2158.445 659 2,048 648,650
G | Net Uility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less §) 3,857.229,010 3,781,877,895
7 Muclear Fual in Process of Ref., Conv. Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
] Muclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
8 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 4]
10 | Spent Muclaar Fual (120.4) 1] 0
11 | Muclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.6) ] o
12 | {less) Accum, Prov. for Amort. of Mucl, Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Mat Muclear Fuel (Enter Total of linas 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Met Utility Plant (Enter Total of ines 6 and 13} A857. 229,010 3,781,877 805
16 | WMility Plant Adjustments {116) 357,585,527 67,505,627
16 | Gas Stared Underground - Noncurrent {117) 37,123,423 32,116,605
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Monutility Property (121) 686,805 5,667,242
12 | Less) Accum. Prov, for Depr, and Amaorl, (122) 47 652 1,824,846
20 | Investments in Associated Companies {123) 0 L
21 | Imvestment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224.225 21,441,919 21,604 897
22 | [For Cost of Account 1231, Sea Foolnole Page 224, line 42)
23 | Moncurrent Pertion of Allowances 226225 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 46,065,716 43,705,178
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126} 0 0
27 | Amaoriization Fund - Federal {127) D 0
28 | Oher Spacial Funds (128) 250,000 250,000
28 | Special Funds (Mon Major Only) {129) ] 0
30 | Long-Tern Fortion of Derivative Assets [175] 0 0
M | Long-Term Porlion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Praperty and Investmants (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 68,356,788 €0,307 372
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
A4 | Cash and Working Funeds {Non-major Only) (130) Q 0
35 [ Cash{131) 3,486,284 353,420
36 | Special Deposits {132-134) 5,105,615 #,3568,634
A7 | Waorking Fund {135) 23,575 22934
38 | Temporary Cash Investmants (136) o 0
38 [Wotes Receivable [141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) £4,732,263 72,413,252
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 12,194,357 11,274,183
42 |{Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144} 2,89580,540 2,947 870
43 | Motes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Recelvable from Assoc. Campanies (146) 428,768 B32 656
45 | Fuel Stack (151) 227 8,220,284 8,584,006
48 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 4]
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extractad Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Matarials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 32,803,629 31,071,486
49 | Merchandise {155) 227 0 0
a0 | Other Materials and Supplies {156) 227 o ]
81 | Muclear Materials Hald for Sale (157) 202203227 0 0
52 | Allowances (1581 and 158.2) 2282259 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
MorthWWestern Corporation (1 :' |Z| An Drigmal {MO’ Da, Yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission 08/30/2017 End of 2017/Q3
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSjCantinued)
Line Current Year Pricr Yeaar
Nar, Ref, End of Quarler™ ear End Balance
Tille of Account Page MNo. Balance 12031
(=) {b) () {d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances o o
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed {163) 227 0 1]
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 14,805,438 7,703,902
66 | Liguafied MNalural Gas Stored and Held far Processing {164.2-164,3) 1] 0
57 |Prapayments (185} 11,441,427 10,683,106
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167} 0 0
549 | Interest and Dividends Receivable {(171) 0 ]
60 | Renls Recaivabla {172) 134,004 18,885
61 | Mccroed Utility Revenues {173) 56,930,788 B,425,143
g2 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets {174) 3,310 B8R 131
43 | Derivative Instrumant Assets (175) 0 a0
64 [({Less) Long-Term Paortion of Darvative Instrument Assefs {175) 0 4]
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 4]
a6 | (Less) Long-Term Porion of Derdvative Instrument Assels - Hedges (176 1] 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 207 350 222 223 881,888
L] DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamorlized Debt Expanses (181} 12,628,62 13.261,862
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses {1821} 230a 0 ]
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 GES,299,370 615,249 945
73 | Prelm. Survey and Investigation Chargas (Electric) (183) 0 1]
74 | Preliminary Matural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 4]
75 | Other Praliminary Survey and Invastigation Charges (183.2) 1] 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 1,741 137
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) a V]
78 | Miscellanecus Deferrad Debits (186) 233 3,869,184 1,103,104
78 | Def. Lossas from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) [E W]
80 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. {188} 352-353 D 0
81 |Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt {1848) 2,588,434 24 810,4584
82 | Accumulated Defarred Income Taxes {120) 234 214,381,961 229,754,877
83 [Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191} 14,801,324 14,083,347
84 | Total Deferaed Dehits (lines 68 through 83) 933,550,649 898,273,756
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 5,456,244 614 5,363,136,043

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03}) Page 111




Mame of Respondent This Report is:

MorthWestern Corporation (1) [x] An Original
{2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{mo, da, yr)
0830/2017 end of 2017/03

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ling Current Year Pricr Year
No. Ref. End of QuarterYear End Balanca
Title of Account Page Mo. Balance 12031
(a) (b () ()

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commaon Stock |ssued (201) 250-251 521,755 516,589
3 Prafarrad Stock [ssued (204) 250-251 0 4]
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 2048) i 0
& | Premium on Capital Stock (207) ] 0
7 Diher Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 1,395 666,553 1,384, 270,571
& |Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 ]
9 |(Less) Discount on Capltal Stock {213) 254 0 0
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214} 254b 0 o
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 A53,8088,615 394,744,813
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 2,207,356 2174.2149
13 |iLess) Reaquired Capital Stock (217} 250-251 95,461,721 95,769,402
14 | Moncorporate Propristarship {Mon-major only) (218) 1] 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprahansiva Income (218) 122{a)h) -5 632 854 -8, 713,734

16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15)

1,726,189, 704

1,676,226,066

17 [LONG-TERM DEBT

18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 1,779, 660,000 1,779,660,000
149 | {Less) Reaquirad Baonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 206-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt {224) 256-257 26,978,900 26,876,900
22 | Unamortizad Premium on Long-Term Debt [225) 0 ]
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226} 25125 37.688
24 | Total Long-Term Debl {linas 18 through 23) 1,808,611,775 1,806,5009,212
25 |OTHER NOMCURREMT LIABILITIES

26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Moncurrent (227) 22,766,514 24,346,170
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulatad Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 60,220 5,453,694
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 18,078,675 16,319,082
a0 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 162 472,216 165,236,401
31 | Accumulatad Provision for Rate Refunds {229) 1,257,468 4,522 161
32 | Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrument Liabilities ] 0
33 |Long-Term Portian of Dervative Instrumeant Liabilities - Hadges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations {230} 40,822 301 38,401 845
35 | Total Other Noncurent Lizbilities (lines 26 through 34) 252,657,394 258,379,603
36 | CURRENT AMD ACCRUED LIABILITIES

37 | Mates Payable {231) 260,737 814 300,810,673
38 | Accounts Payable (232) B5, 361,106 91,608,608
39 | Motes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
40 | Accaunts Payable to Assoclated Companias (234) 5,230,832 5,267,076
a1 Customer Deposits (235) 5,836,003 6,427,078
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) Ph2-263 117,617,810 74,561,296
43 |[Interest Accrued (237) 28,150,452 18,557 440
44 | Dividands Daclarad {238) o 0
45 [ Matured Long-Term Debt {239) L 1]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112




Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
NerthWestem Corporation (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 09/30/2017 end of 2017/Q3
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)ntinued)
Line Currant ¥ear Pricr Year
Ne, Ref, End of Quarter’ear End Balance
Title of Account Fage Mao. Balance 12631
(a) () lc) (d)

4G [ Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) HOE,823 1.521,680
43 [ Miscellaneous Currant and Accrued Liabilities (242) 50,533,680 52,930,237
48 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243} 2,002,950 1,978,319
30 | Dervalive Instrument Liabilities (244) ] ]
31 |[Less) Lang-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilitins ] 0
&2 | Derivative Instrument Liabilites - Hadgas (245) { i
53 |(Less) Lang-Term Portion of Derivativa Instrument Liabiliies-Hedges O ]
34 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (ines 37 through 53) 545 568,470 554,600 367
535 | DEFERRED CREDITS
586G | Custamer Advances for Construction (252} 45,895,665 A0, 208,508
a7 [Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) Z66-267 76,353 160,004
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant {256) 0 1]
58 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 268 188,329,911 172,284,731
60 | Other Regulatory Lishilities (254) 278 22,118,951 24,108,829
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) [ i}
62 | Acoum, Deferred Income Taxes-Accal, Amorl{281) 272277 0 ]
63 | Accum, Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property {282) 520,670,275 450,505,931
84 | Accum. Defarrad Income Taxes-Cther (283} 348124117 365,878,802
65 | Total Deferred Cradits (lines 56 through 84) 1,125.217,276 1,087,237 805
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 5,456,244,619 5.363,136,043

FERC FORM NO. 1 {rev. 12-03}
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Name of Respandant ;:T';f}is Rep irt {a inl [Efrﬁtegf R‘Epau:urt YearPeriod of Report
) n Crigina o, Ua, ¥r End of 201703
MaorthWestern Corporation (2) D'ﬁ' Resubmission 09/30/2017 ndof el
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Cuartary
1. Repart in column {c) the curent yaar o date balance, Column {g) eguals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column () plus the
data in column (k). Report in column {d) similar data for the previous year. This information iz reported in the annual filing anly,
2. Entar in column (&} the balance for the reparing quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
3. Repart in calumn {g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; In column (i) the guarter 1o date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter 1o cdate amaunts for ather wlility function for the curent year quarter,
4. Reportin column (1) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; In column () the guarer to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1)
the quarter o date amaounts for ather utility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional columns are neaded, place tham in a footnate.
Annual ar Quartery if applicabla
5, Do not report fourth gquarter data in columns (8) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenuas and Expensas fram Utility Plamt Leased o Others, in another utility columnin a gimilar mannar to
a utitity department. Spread fhe amountis) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amaounts in columns {c) and (d) fotals,
7. Report amountz in account 414, Othar Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
Line Total Tatal Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
Mo, Currenl Year o Prior ear to Ended Ended
{Ref.) [zte Balance for | Dale Balance for CQuarierly Only Cuartedy Cnly
Title of Account Page Mo, | Quarterear Cuarien’ear o Ath Quarter Mo 4th Quarter
@) o) | (e | i () U
T{UTILITY OEFERATING INCORME [
2| Oparating Resvanueas (400) 300301 10,520,479 BTEBED 2T 280,317 751 275,203,830
3| Cperaling Expanses l i e
4| Operation Expenses (401) 3203243 431 364 501 431,051,204 127 195,253 132121 520
5| Maintenance Expenses (402] 320.323 44 056, 255 42 463 265 14 B35 750 14,8907 583
| Dapraciation Expensa [403) 36-337 105,804 030 106,061,266 36,675,123 35,019,663
7| Depreciztion Expense for Asset Retrement Costs (403.1) 336-337
Bl Aamart, & Depl, of Liliy Plant (404-408) 136-337 8,095 546 8.032.185 3.mans 251,290
9 Amart. of Utilty Plant Acg. Adj. (406} 16-337 5,265, Y06 5,268,706 1,746,568 1,756,564
10) Amort, Propery Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulstony Sudy Casts (407)
11 | Armart, of Conversion Expansas (A07)
12| Requiatory Crebits (407.3) 12,466 604 3,306,305 aTeaz -1,143,138
13| (Less) Regulatory Credits (4074} 17,191,712 14 910,013 725,804 7792 258
14| Taxes Olher Than Income Taxes (408.1) 22263 126,260,616 118,230,035 41 115,214 47 63T G0k
15| Income Taxas - Faderal [409.1) 22263 -1 50, 854 12,340,238 -2.281,538 5,180,410
16 - Other (409.1) 252-263 833,399 -BT06TE
17 | Provision for Daferrad ncame Taxes (410.1) Fid, E.ATT 160,483, 161 182619782 53,674 845 44,350,001
18| [Less) Provision for Defamad Incarme Taxes-Cr, (411.1) FM, AT 13287358 174,717 502 45,048,738 47,884 930
19| Invesiment Tax Credit Ad). - Met (411.4) 256 -B3.651 -155,158 -6 427 52831
20| (Less) Gains from Cisp. af Lility Plant (411.6)
21| Losses from Disp, of Lty Plant (411.7)
22 | (Lass) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) il T 1
23| Losaes from Disposition of Alowances (411.9)
24 | hocraton Expanss (411.90)
25| TOTAL Uility Operating Expenses (Enfar Todal of lines 4 thru 24) T2 800,660 GHT AF061D 223 544 595 210,000,689
26| Met Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 245} Carmy to Pg117 line 27 180,720,219 189,500 &80 56,773 156 65,203,141
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0) (REV. 02-04) Page 114



Mame of Respondeant T1h:|is Re .qul E:I i Drl:ée of Report Year/Periad of Report
; N LIRIGNE . Da, ¥r
MerhWWestarn Corporation :::2] i Resgbrnissinn E]S?I."JWEDWJ End of 201733

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

and expense accounts,

this schadule.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statemeant of income for any aceount thereof,
10. Give concise explanations conceming unsetfied rate proceedings where a contingency axists such that rafunds of a material amount may nead to be
made to the wtility's customars or which may result in matarial refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases, State for each year effected
the grass revenues or costs to which the confingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of tha major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such ravenues or recover amounts pald with respect to power or gas purchases,
11 Give ¢oncise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or receivad durng the year resulling from selllsment of any rate
proceeding affacting revenues recaived or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

12. Ifany notas appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122,

13, Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of enly those changes in accounting methods made during the vear which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apparfionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14, Explain in a footnote if the previous yearsiquarer's figures are different from that reported in prior reports,
15. I the columns are insufficient for reporting additional wtility deparfments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information In a fooinote o

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Curent Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Cument Year lo Dale | Previous Year to Date | Cument Year to Date | Brovious rear o Dale | Line
(in dollars) (in dallars) {in dollars) {in dollars) (in daollars) (in doliars) Na.
S () - [ A . | ——
1
e ] R = 5
324,250,525 332,822 844 106,686,372 97 826,282 327,604 302,778 4
47,748,821 36,133,678 6,271,332 6,203,925 46,1032 40,662 5
92,452, 641 BB, 100,181 17,510,919 16,920,410 30,470 30,875 ]
7
3,953,854 3,602,231 3,041,692 5,430,954 &
5,804,443 5911134 -G24,737 641,415 g
10
11
8,178,120 3,467 924 4,288,484 161,718 12
14,604,443 12,087 481 2 6ET 260 2822622 13
97,681,316 91,924,859 27 621,466 26,265,809 47 B34 48,237 14
-7, 860,868 -11,032,036 -1,308,203 15
-388,720 -534,679 16
112,638,875 136,507,940 a7.855,374 46,124,075 -2,090 -12,233] 17
a7, 148,633 128,470,292 35,824,590 46,247,110 18
60,858 -136,541 -13,702 18,617 19
20
21
3] 7 22
23
24
563,126,786 539,500,873 166,224,953 147,450,627 449,921 MO, 18| 28
158,844,376 172,796,678 20,882,705 16,734,625 -6, 862 -21.643| 26
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Mame of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perod of Report
MorihWestern Corporation E;f.: inﬁzzl.?l!)nnii‘ssion ggﬁsu?; s 1‘r'?r} Enel of 207103
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (cantinued)
Line TOTAL Liurrgntd Manths Frior 3 Months
M. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Cuarterly Only Ciuarterly Only
Title at Account Page Mo, | Current Year Previous ¥ear| Mo dth Cuarer Mo b Qartar
{a) (b el (d] e ifi
27 | et Utiity Operating income {Carried farward From page 114) 180,720,219 189,508,650 56,773,156 £5,203, 141
28 [ Qthear Income and Daduclions
29| Other Income
30| Monutilty Cperating Income
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobking and Contract Work (415) BE3 904 377324 331,842 J6.814
32 [(Less) Costs and Exp. of Marchandising, Job. & Contract Work (418) 106,857 104,440 24176 36,861
33| Revenues From Monutility Operations (417) 9,150 7,268 4,840 1,862
34| (Less) Expenses of Honutaty Operations (417.1) TILTH THO A0S 251,831 01 545
35| Monoperating Rental Income {418)
36| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 118 33,138 266,340 45,756 320,034
37 | Interest and Dividend Incame (419) 7 766 40235 3,036 B.75
38| Allwancs for Qther Funds Used During Conslction (419.1) 4002178 3046 756 1,748,830 1441324
39| Miscellaneous Monoperating Income (4213 211 1,107 443 -1,040,04F -1,600,383
A0 | Gain on Dispoaition of Property (421.1)
41| TOTAL Qther Income [Enter Tatal of lines 31 thru 40} 4,343,717 4,470,523 716,743 247 HGG
42 | Cther Incoma Deductians
43| Loss on Dispoaition of Property (21,2} 95,206 05,206
44 | Miscellaneous Amartization (425)
45| Danations [426.1) TRY 080 805182 22T BT 56,536
A6 Lile Insurance [426.2)
47| Penalies (426.3) 5,180 B76 164 ERT
48| Exp for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activitios (426.4) a0,7a0 30,33 14,692 10,848
48| Other Deductions (426.5) -1,053 488 1,509,123 -2 607 Ba5 -1,538 557
S0 [ TOTAL Ciher Incoma Daductions {Total of lines 43 thry 49 -235 449 2440 5496 -2 365 462 075,269
51| Taxes Applic. fo Cther Incorme and Deductions
52 | Tawes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 3B 326 45 984 11,330 14,666
53 [ Incore Taxes-Faederal (4092 2-263 56T 147 12,200,621 THd 565 6,417 594
54| Income Taxas-Other (409.2) 262-262 1,211,245 1,236,3M 8ah, 747 390,354
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410 2) 234, 272377 3375579 35,601,891 4 451 131 1,495,167
56 [ (Less) Provision for Defered Income Taxes-Cr, (411.2) 23, 22277 41,738,635 50,047 057 6,080,268 B,253,281
97 | Inwastment Tax Crodit Adj-Met (411.5)
58| (Less) Investment Tax Credits (£20)
5| TOTAL Tazes on Other Income and Deductions {Tofal of lines 52-58) -6, 164 52,260 53,700 555,140
60| Met Oiher Income and Deduclions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 4.647,31) 2,901,985 2,028 505 658,115
61| Interest Charges
62| Interest on Long-Term Debd (427) 53,508,224 58,770,805 19,535,199 17,220,586
B3| Amort. of Dabt Dsc. and Expense (426) 1046 847 1,535,225 46,0682 (90,228
64| Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Dabs (428.1) 2077450 1,693,830 692 483 B8 B5E
65| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
B | {Less) Amorlization of Galn on Reaquired Dabl-Cradit (429.1)
67| Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430
8 | Other Inberest Expanse (431} 10,834,097 12,115,453 3,688,270 3444 929
69 |{Less) Allowanse for Barrowed Fusds Used During Construction-Cr. (4229 2,008 564 1,655,127 B73 585 708
70| Met Inlarast Charges (Tofal of lnes 82 thru 63) 0,558,054 72080448 21,389,429 21,256,593
71| Income Before Exfracedinany Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 114,808 435 120,041,195 36412 232 44 804 853
T [T ——" BB Ao ) T A e PR o Y S e il i =
73 | Extrzordingry Incoma {434
T4 |(Lezs) Exiraordinary Deductions {435)
T4 | Med Extraordinary lbems (Tatal of line 73 less line 74)
TG | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (408.3) 2hd-263
77| Exlraordinary ltems Afer Tawes {line 75 lass ine 7E]
78 |Met Income {Total of liee 71 and 77) 114,509 485 120,041,198 36,412,232 A4 64,662
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Mame of Respondant

MarthWestemn Corporation

This Report Is:
1) An Original

(2] El A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

09/30/2017

Year/Pariod of Repart
End of 2017123

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EAR

WM GS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecling adjustments to the opaning balance of retained earnings. Follow

by cradit, then debit items in thal order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved ar appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. Ifany notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Lire
Ma.

Itermn

(a)

Current Presious
Cluarter™ear QuarterY gar
Contra Primary Year to Date Year {o Date
Acoount Affectad Balance Balance
) {c} (d}

UMNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMIMGS [Account 216)

1| Balance-Beginning of Periad iR __
3| Changes [ _ S ——
3| Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 438} e R
4
5
G| Curnulative-effective adjustment for excass tax banafits
7| related to share-based compensation for prior years 603,388
i
9| TOTAL Cradits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 4389) 2 603,388
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings {Acct. 433)
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 4158.1} 114,776,357 118,756,850

17

Appropriations of Retainad Eamings (Acct, 438)

14|

19

21

21

24

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings {(Acct. 436)

23

Dividands Daclared-Praferred Stock (Account 437)

24

25

21

27

28

29

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct, 437)

30

Dividands Daclared-Common Stock {Account 438)

i

31

32

33

Commean Steck Dividend

-75,632,555 [ 71,815,856

35

ag

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct, 438)

-75,632,555 |

71,815,856)

a7

Transfars fram Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib, Subsidiary Earnings

3a)

Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37)

433,888,615

373538470

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMINGS (Account 215)
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is:

MorthWeslem Corparation

iy An Onginal
(2} Dﬁ. Resubmission

Daﬁ_ﬂrﬁewn " YearPenod of Report
[Ma, Da. ¥ End of 201703
DM T

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Reporl all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earmnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436

- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capilal stock.

7. Show soparately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjusiments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for delermining the amount reserved or appropriated.  If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated,
9. If any noles appearing in the report to stockholders are applicabla to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
CQuarter™ ear Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Data
Line Item Account Aflfected Balance Balance
Me, (a) iB) () el
3y
40
a1
42
43
A4
45) TOTAL Appropriatad Relained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal {Accaunt 215.1) Eﬁ

46

TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47

TOTAL Approp. Retainaed Earnings (Acct, 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48

TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 2151, 216} (Total 38, 47) (216.1}

UMAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARMINGS {Account

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quartery

49

Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

433, BBE.615 T3 636479

50

Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

51

(Less) Dividends Recelved (Debit)

52

53

Balance-End of Year (Tatal lines 49 thru 52)
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Mame of Respondent
MaorhWastern Corporation

This Repart Is:
1} An Original
(2} Elf‘l. Resubmisslon

Date of Report YearPeriod of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥} End of 2703
0232017 e

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1) Codes to be usedi(a) Mol Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other leng-term debt; (o) Include cammercial paper, and (d) Idenlify separatety such ilems as
Irvesimenls, fixad assets, intangibles, eta,
(2] Informatian aboul nencash investing and financing acfivities must be provided in the Motes to the Financial statements, Also provide a reconcilialion between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents a1 End of Pericd” with relatad amounts on the Balance Sheat.
{3) Operating Activilies - Olher: Include gains and losses paraining to operating activities only. Gains 2nd losses pertaining 1o Investing and financing activities should be reporled
in those activities. Show in the Moles to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capilalized) and income {axes paid.

4] Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow 12 acquire slher companies. Provide a reconciliation of assels acquired with liabilities assumed in the Noles to
lhe Financial Statements, Do ned include on (his statement the dollar smount of leazes capitalized per the USofA General Instruclion 20 instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amourt of leases capilalized wilh the plant cost

Currant Year fo Date

Line Description [See Instruction Mo, 1 far Explanation of Codes) Frevious Year lo Date
Mo Quarter™ zar Cuarter’year
(a) b ()
1 [Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities: |
2 |Net Income (Line 78{c) on page 117
3 |Moncash Charges (Credits) to Income: | |
4 |Dapraciation and Depletion 109,944,030 106,051,266
5 |Amaortization 14,265 262 14,302 B&1
6 |Other Moncash Charges to Income, Mt 9,074,661 5,839,268
7
& |Defarred Income Taxes (Met) 9,536,762 -6,542 BEG
9 |Investment Tax Cradit Adjustment (MNet) -83,651 -155,158
10 [Met {Increase) Decrease in Receivables 767,363 12,985,080
11 |Mat {Increase) Decrease in Inventory -T,460 950 047 040
12 [Met {Increase) Decrease in Allswanceas Inventory
13 |Met Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accnied Expenses 25,644,493 39,440,469
14 |MNat (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 522 705 -10,455,756
15 |Met Increase (Docreasa) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -6,280.878 -3.772,324
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 4,002,178 3,046,758
17 JiLess) Undistribulad Earnings from Subsidiary Companias 33138 285,340
18 |Other Assets and Liabilitias, Met 22,534,352 7,173,769
19
20
21
22 |Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities {Total 2 thru 21} 204,970,428 265,281,152
23
24 |Cash Flows from Invastmant Activities:
25 |Censtruction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 180, 215,062 190 416,502
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclaar Fusl
28 |Gross Additions to Commen Utility Plant -5,849,396 -7,263,283
28| Gross Additions to Monutility Plant
30 |(Less] Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -4.002,178 -3,046, 758
3 |Other (provide details in footnote):
3z
33
34| Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -191,062 280 -203,633,027
as
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncument Assets (d)
37 |Proceads from Disposal of Mancurrent Assets (d) 379,401 1,351,837
38
39 |Invastments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advancas fram Assoc, and Subsidiary Companios
41 | Disposition of Investments in {and Advances 1) _—
47 | Associated and Subsidiary Companias
43
44 |Purchase of Invastmant Securities {a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Mama of Respondent il'ﬂis Re ?u.,rt IS il {Dr-jtﬂ Bf R\?p}urt YeanPerod of Reporl
) n Origina 0, Ua, ¥r End of 201733
Norivazom: Sorpomtion (2) []A Resubmission 08/3012017 B

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1} Codes bo be used:(a) Met Procesds or Paymenis:{b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (o) Include commercial paper, and {d} Identify separatety such ilems as
Inwesiments, ixed assets, infarngiblas, ele

(2} Infarmabon abowl noncash invesating and financing activiizs musat be provided in the Motles to the Financial stalemeants, Also provide @ reconcillation betwaeen "Cash and Cash
Equivalents al Eng of Period” wilh related amounts on the Balance Sheat.

(3} Oparating Activities - Cihar: Includa gains 2nd losses pertaining to operating activities only, Gains and losses pertaining 2 investing and financing aclivities should be regortad
in these aclivities, Show in e Notes 1o the Financials Iy amounls of interest paid {ned of amount capitalized) and incoma tazes paid.

(4} Investing Activities: Include at Ciher (line 31} net cash outfiow ta acquire other companies, Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabiklies assemed in the Motes 1o
the Finarcial Slalemants. Do notinclude on his stalament e dollar amourd of leases capitalized per the LUScfA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amaunt of leases capltalized with the plant cost.

Lina Description (See Instruction Mo, 1 far Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
Mo, Quarter™ear CQuartar™ear
(@) (b} (c)

46 [Loans Made or Purchased
A7 |Collections on Loans

48
49 |Met (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 |Met (Increase ) Decreasea in Inventony

51 |Mat (Increase) Decraase in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Met Increase (Dacrease) in Payables and Accruad Expansas
53 |Other {provide details in footnote);

G4
55
56 |Met Cazh Provided by {Used in} Investing Activities |

57 Total of nes 34 tr 55
58 I |

89| Cash Flows frem Financing Activities: |

60 |Pracesds from Issuance of: | |

61 |Long-Tarm Dabt () 249,680,000
62 |Prefered Stock
63 |Common Stock 4,807,485
&4 |Other (provide details in footnota):
B85
66 |Met Increase in Short-Term Debt (o)
87 | Treasury Stock Activity 900,144
65
&o
70 |Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total 61 thru 63) 5,707,629 249,660,000
A
T2 |Payments for Retirement of;
73 |Long-term Dabt (k) -225,205,000
74 [Prafarred Stock
74 [Comman Stock

76 |Debt Financing Costs -156,445 -6,608.398
[E

78 |Met Decrease in Short-Term Debt (o) -31,072,758 -7, 563 49
79 | Treasury Stock Activity 727080
a0 | Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 |Dividends on Common Stock -75,632 555 -71.815 856
82 |Met Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities

83 [{Total of lines 70 thu 81} -101,154,134 -62,259 805
a4

85 [Met Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |(Total of lines 22 57 and 83) 3,133,505 740,157
a7

A& |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 376,354 A4077.741
89

80 |Cash and Cash Equivalants at End of period 3,509,850 4,817,898
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Name of Respondent ~ | This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perod of Report

i 1 &n Original
NorthWestern Corporation Ezi % i F{esgbmissicn A End of 2017/Q3

MNOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each hasic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2, Furnish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Ulility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof,

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamertized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts,

§. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained earmings affected by such
restrictions.

&. Ifthe notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notas may be included herein.

7. Forthe 30 disclosures, respondent must provide in the noles sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omittad.

8. For the 30 disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statemants;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or maodifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business comhbinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred,

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above Instructions, such notes may be included herain,

PAGE 122 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Mame of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)

MarthyWestern Corparation {2) A Resubmission O9H30/2017 2017/
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

{Reference is made to Notes to Financial Statements included in NorthWestern Corporation®s Annual FERC Form 1 Report)
{Unaudited)

(1) Mature of Operations and Basis of Consolidation

MorthWestern Corporation, doing business as NorthWestern Energy, provides electricity and nalural gas to approximately
T09.600 customers in Montana, South Dakota and Mebraska,

The preparation of linancial staternents in conformity with accounting principles pencrally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) requires management to malke estimates and assumptions that may affect the reported amounis of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses during the reporling period. Actual results could differ from those cstimates, The unaudited Financial
statements reflect all adjustments {which unless otherwise noled are normal and recurring in nature) that are, in the opinion of
munagement, necessary to fairly present our linancial position, results of operations and cash Nows. The actual results for the interim
periods are nol necessarily indicative of the operating results 1o be expected for a full year or for other interim periods. Fvents
oceurring subsequent to September 30, 2017, have been evaluated as to their potential impact to the Financial Statements through the
date of issuance.

The Financial Statements included herein have been prepared by NorthWestern, without audit, pursuant to the rules and
regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform Syslem of Accounts. Certain
mformation and foomote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
requitements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases have been
condensed or omitted pursnant to such rules and regulations; however, management believes that the condensed disclosures provided
are adequate to make the information presented not misleading. Management recommends that these unaudited Financial Statements be
read in conjunction with the audited financial slalements and related footnotes included in our FERC Form 1 Annual Report for the
year ended December 31, 2016,

Financiol Statement Presentation

The financial statements are presented on the basis of the accounting requirements of the FERC as sel forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published aceounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than GAAP, This
report differs from GAAP due to FERC requiring the presentation of subsidiaries on the equity method of accounting, which differs
from Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 810 "Consolidation”. ASC 810 reguires that all majority-owned subsidiaries be
consolidated (see Note 6). The other signiticant differences consist of the following;

o Farnings per share is not presented;

*  Hemoval and decommissioning costs of generation, transmission and distribution assets are reflected in the Balance
Sheets as a component of accumulated depreciation of $402.0 million and $386.4 million as of September 30, 2017 and
December 31, 2016, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment as compared to regulatory liabilities for
GAAP purposes;

e Goodwill is reflected in the Balance Sheets as a utility plant adjustment of $357.6 mullion as of September 30, 2017 and
December 31, 2016, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared to goodwill for GAAP purposes
{see MNote 5);
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
MorthWestern Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission (302017 2017/03

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continuad)

e The write-down of plant values associated with the 2002 acquisition of the Montana operations is reflected in the
Balance Sheels as a component of accumulated depreciation of $147.6 million for September 30, 2017 and December
31, 2016, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment as compared to plant for GAAP purposes;

e The current portion of gas stored underground is reflected in the Balance Sheets as current and acerued assets, as
compared o invenlory for GAAP purposes;

*  Unamortized debt expense is classified in the Balance Sheets as delerred debits in accordance with regulatory treatment,
as compared to long-term debt for GAAP purposes;

¢ Current and long-term debt is classified in the Balance Sheets as all long-term debt in accordance with regulatory
treatment, while current and long-term debt are separately presented [or GAAP reporting;

e Electric purchase and sale transactions within the Southwest Power Poal are reflected on a nel basis in accordance with
regulatory treatment, as compared to gross for GAAT purposes;

e Accumulated deferred tax assets and liahilities are classified in the Balance Shects as gross non-current deferred debits
and credits, respectively, while GAAP presentation rellects a net non-current deferred tax liability;

»  Uncertain tax posilions related to temporary differences are classified in the Balance Sheets within the deferred tax
aceounts m accordance with regulatory (reatment, as compared to other noncurrent liabilities for GAAP purposes. In
addition, interest related 1o uncertain tax positions is recognized in interest expense in accordance with regulatory
lreatment, as compared to income tax expense for GAAP purposes;

*  Regulatory assets and liabilities are reflected in the Balance Sheets as non-current items, while current and non-current
amounts are separately presented for GAAP; and

*  GAAP revenue differs from FERC revenue primarily due to the equity method of accounting as discussed abave, netting
of electric purchases and sales for resale in revenue for the GAAP presentation as compared to a gross presentation for
FERLC purposes (with the exception of these transactions in a regional transmission organization), and the classification
of regulatory amorlizations in revenue for GAAD as compared o expense for FERC purposes, The following table
reconciles GAAP revenues to FERC revenues by scgment for the nine months ended September 30, 2017,

Natural
Total _ Electric Gas Other
(in millions)

GAAT Revenues o6l I ERY h1RG.2 5-
Revenue from equity investments (2.8) - (2.8) i
Grogsing revenues { power purchases {31.5) (51.5) - -
Regulatory amortizations 3.9 (0.8) 4.7 -
Other {0.2) (.4 (1.0 0.4

FERC Revenucs $910.5 $723.0 B187.1 0.4

(2) New Accounting Standards
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Aveounting Standards Adopted

Stoek Compensation - During the fourth quarter of 2016, we eatly adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update No.
2016-09 (ASU 2016-09), lmprovements to Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting, revising cerlain elements of the accounting
fir share-based payments. As a result of this adoption, during the fourth quarter of 2016, excess tax benefits of 1.8 million related to
vested share-based compensation awards were recorded as a decrease in taxes on other income and deductions in the Statements of
Income. In addition, we recorded a cumulative-effect adjusiment (o retained camings as of the date of adoption of 52,6 million in the
Balance Sheets. The guidance also requines that in future filings that include the previously issued inlerim financial information, the
interim financial information is presented on a recast basis to reflect the adoption of ASU 2016-09 as of Tanuary 1, 2016, The
Financial Statements for nine months ended September 30, 2016, have been recast to reflect this adoplion, resulting in an increase in
nel meome,

Accountinge Standards Issued

Revenne Recognition - In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 1ssued accounting puidance on the
recognition of revenue from contracts with customers, which will supersede nearly all existing revenue recognition guidance under
GAAP. Under the new standard, entities will recognize revenue 1o depict the transfer of goods and services to customers in amounts
that reflect the payment to which the entity expeets o be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The guidance also requires
additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash lows from an entity’s contracts with
CUSLOMETS,

We expect to adopt this standard [or interim and annual periods beginning January 1, 2018, as required, and plan to use the
modified retrospective method of adoption. We have also elected to utilize certain practical expedients, which allow us to apply the
standard to open contracts at the date of adoplion and to rellect the apgregate effect of all modifications when identilying performance
obligations and allocating the transaction price for contracts modified before the elfective date. Under the modified retrospective
method of adaption, prior year reported results are not restated; however, a comulative-effect adjustment to retained earmings at
January 1, 2018 is recorded, 1T applicable, as if the standard had always been in effect. In additon, disclosures in 2018 will include a
reconciliation of results under the new revenue recognition guidance compared with what would have been reported in 2018 under the
old revenue recognition guidance in order Lo help facilitate comparability with the prior periods.

Chur revenues are primarily rom tanfl based sales, which are in the scope of the guidance, We provide pas andior electricity to
customers under these taritts without a defined contractual term {‘at-will’). We expect that the revenue from these arrangements will he
equivalent to the electricity or gas supplied and billed in that period (including estimated billings). As such, we do not expect that there
will be a significant shift in the timing or pattern of revenue recognition for such sales. The evaluation of other revenue streams is
ongeing, including those tied to longer term contractual commitments, Tn our evaluation, we are also monitoring unresolved
implementation issues for our industry, including the impacts of the guidance on our ability to recognize revenue for certain contracts
where cellectability 1s uncertain, The linal resolution of these issues and completion of our assessment could impact our current

accounting policies and revenue recognition,

Retivement Benefits - In March 2017, the FASB issued new guidance on the presentation of net periodic costs related to benelil
plans, The new puidance requires the service cost component of net periodic benefit cost to be included within operating income within
the same line as other compensation expenses. All other components of net periodic costs must be outside of operating income. In
addition, the updated guidance permits only the service cost component of net periodic costs to be capitalized to inventory or property,
plant and equipment, This represents a change from current accounting and [inancial reporting, with presentation of the ageregate nel
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periodic benefit costs on the income statement within operating income, and which permits all components of net periodic costs to he
capitalized,

This guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning January 1, 2018, These amendments will be applied
retrospectively for the presentation of the various components of net periodic costs and prospectively for the change in eligible costs to
be capitalized. We have not yet [ully determined the impacts of adoption of the standard, but expect that as a result of application of
accounting principles for rate regulated entities, a similar amount of pension cost, including non-service components, will he
recognized consistent with the corrent ratemaking treatment,

Leases - In February 2016, the FASB issued revised guidance on accounting for leases. The new standard requires a lessee 1o
tecognize in the balance sheet a liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset representing its right to use
the underlying assel for the lease term for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases with a term of 12 months or less will be
accounted for similar to existing puidance for operating leases. Recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses will depend on
classification as a finance or operaling lease. The new puidance will be effective for us for interim and annual periods beginning
January 1, 2019 and carly adoption is permitted, A modified retrospective transition approach is required for lessees for leases existing
at, or entered into after, the beginning ol the carliest comparative period presented in the financial statements. We are currently
evalualing the impact of adoption of this guidance, We do not have a significant amount of capital or operating leases. Therefore,
based on our initial analysis we do nol expect this guidance to have a significant impact on our Financial Statements and disclosures
other than an expected increase in assets and lighilities,

Statement of Casle Flows - In August 2016, the FASB issued gundance that addresses eight classification issues related to the
presentation of cash receipts and cash payments in the statement of cash flows. The new guidance will be effective for us in our first
guarler of 2018, with carly adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of adoption of this guidance on our Statement
of Cash Flows,

In Movember 2016, the FASB issucd guidance that a statement of cash flows explain Lthe change during the period in the total of
cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as other special deposits. The new guidance will be effective for us in our first
quarter of 2018, with early adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact ol adoption of this guidance on our Statement
of Cash Flows,

(3) Regulatory Matters

Montana Natural Gas General Rate Filing

In June 2017, we reached a settlement agreement with inlervenors in our natural gas rate case, This settlement included an overall
merease in delivery services and production charges of approximately $5.7 million, based upon a 6,96 percent rate of return (9.55
percent return on equity, 4.67 percent cost of debt and 53.2 percent debt to rate base), In our initial filing in Seplember 201 6, we
requested an annual increase Lo natural gas rates of approximately $10.9 million, with rebuttal testimony filed in April 2017 supporting
a revised requested anmual increase to rates of approximately $9.4 million. The natural gas production part of this [iling included a
request for cost-recovery and permanenl inclusion in base rates of fields acquired in August 2012 and December 2013 in northern
Montana's Bear Paw Basin, Actual production costs were recovered in customer rates on an interim basis through our supply tracker.

The Montana Public Service Commission (MPSC) issued an order in August 2007, accepting the settlement with modifications
resulting in an annual increase in delivery services and production charges of approximately $5.1 million, and including an annual

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.4




Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
MorhWeslern Comparation (2) A Resubmission Q93072017 207G

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

reduction in production rates to reflect depletion until our next rate filing, Rates were effective September 1, 2017,

Montana QF Tariff Filin

Under the Public Utility Repulatory Policies Act (FURPA), electric ulilities are required, with exceplions, to purchase energy and
capacily [rom independent power producers that are QFs. The MPSC held a work session in June 2017 to discuss our application for
approval of a revised tanift for standard rates for small QFs (3 MW or less). In July 2017, the MPSC issued an order establishing a
maximum L0-year contract length with a rate adjusiment after the first five vears, and approving rates that do not include cosls
associated with the risk of future carbon dioxide emissions regulations. In this same order, the MPSC indicated it would apply the
| (-vear contract term o us for future eleciric supply resource transactions, We and other parties filed motions for reconsideration of
this deeision. Although the MPSC voted in Oetaber 2017 to revise the initial order extending the contract length to 15 vears and to
continue 1o apply the contract term o both QF contracts and cur future electric supply resources, the MT'SC has not vet issued a final
order, Based on the MPSCs October 2017 vote, we expect that the decision will result in substantially lower rates for future OF
contracts,

As a result of the MPSC’s July order, we suspended our competilive solicitation process to determine the lowest-cost / least-risk
approach for addressing our intermittent capacity and reserve margin needs in Montana, We have significant generation capacity
deficits and negative reserve marging, and cur 2016 resource plan identified price and reliability risks to our customers if we rely solely
upon markel purchases w address these capacity needs. In addition to our responsibility to meet peak demand, national reliabilily
standards effective Tuly 2016 require us to have even greater dispatchable generation capacity available and be capable of increasing or
decreasing output to address the irregular nature of intermittent generation such as wind or solar. A final determination regarding the
competitive solicitation will be dependent upon reviewing the MPSC's final order. We expect the order to be issucd during the fourth
quarter of 2017,

Montana House Bill 193 / Flectric and Natural Gas Tracker Filings

Honse Bilf 193 - In April 2017, the Montana legislature passed House Bill 193 (T1IB 193), repealing the statutory language that
provided for mandatory recovery of our prudently meurred electric supply costs effective July 1, 2017, The enacted legislation gives
the MPSC discretion whether to approve an electric supply cost adjustment mechanism. In May 2017, the MPSC issucd a Notice of
Commission Action (NCA) initiating a process to develop a replacement electrie supply cost adjustment mechanism, We filed a motion
for recomsideration of the May 2017 NCA. On July 7, 2017, the MPSC issued an additional NCA addressing the arguments in our
motion for reconsideration and identifyving three replacement mechanism alternatives for consideration. Two of the MPSC's
replacement mechanism alternatives include updating the fixed rate portion of the recovery of our electric supply assets in addition to
the variable costs that were recovered through the prior electric racker.

On July 14, 2017, responsive to the NCA, we filed a proposed clectric Power Cost and Credit Adjustment Mechanism (PCCAM)
with the MPSC. The MPSC held work sessions to consider whether to require us to make a filing similar 1o a rate case filing by
Seplember 30, 2017, regarding electric supply costs and generation assets. On August 1, 2017, the MPSC concluded its work session.
The MPSC declined to require us to submit the additional filing, and requested stafl to establish a procedural schedule in the docket. Tn
September 2017, the MPSC established a procedural schedule, with a hearing scheduled in March 2018, We believe our July 2017
PCCAM filing is consistent with the MPSC's advocacy for HB 193, the MPSC's May and July 2017 NCAs, and the Montana-Dakota
Uiilities (MDU) adjustment mechanism used in Montana that allows lor recovery of 90 percent of the increases or decreases in [uel
and purchased energy costs [rom an established bascline. However, we cannot guarantee how the MPSC may apply the statute in
eslablishing a revised mechanism for us. If the MPSC approves a new mechanism, we cxpeet the MPSC will apply the mechanism 1o
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variable costs an a retroactive basis 1o the eflfective date of HB 193 {July 1, 2017),

Electric Tracker Open Dockets - 20032016 - 20016/201 7 - Under the previous statutory tracker mechanism, each vear we
submitted an electric tracker filing for recovery of supply costs for the 1 2-month period ended June 30 and for the projected supply
costs for the next 12-month period, which were subject 1o a prudency review. Tn June 2017, the MPSC consolidated the supply costs
portion of the 2016/201 7 docket with the 2005/2016 docket, The rates for this consolidated docket were approved on an interim basis.
The MPSC has not established a schedule regarding this docket under the prior statutory tracker, In addition, the MPSC conselidated
the projected supply costs portion of the 2016/2017 docket with the PCCAM docket, discussed above,

Natural Gas Tracker - 20062007 - In May 2017, we filed our annual natural gas tracker filing lor the 2006/2007 tracker period,
which the MPSC approved on an interim basis, The MPSC issued a Procedural Order in this docket, which provides for a hearing
commencing in December 207, TIB 193 does not impact our natural gas recovery mechanism,

Electric Tracker Litigation - 2001 2/2013 - 2013/2004 (Consolidated Docket) and 20042015 (2015 Tracker) - In 2016, we
received final electric tracker orders from the MPSC in the Consolidated Docket and 2015 Tracker, resulling in a 512 .4 million
disallowance of costs, including interest. In June 2016, we fled an appeal in Montana District Court (Lewis & Clark County) of the
MPSC decision in our 2015 Tracker docket to disallow certain portfolio modeling costs. Also, in Seplember 2016, we appealed the
MPSLC"s decisions in the Conselidated Docket regarding the disallowanee of replacement power costs from a 2013 outage at Colstrip
Unil 4 and the modeling/planning costs, arguing that these decisions were arbitrary and capricious, and violaled Montana law. We
brought this action in Montana District Court, as well (Yellowsione County). In the Consolidated Docket appeal, we abandoned our
appeal ol the modeling costs (approximaltely $0.3 million) reserving the issue for our 2013 Tracker appeal. We expect a decision in the
Consolidated Docket within the next 12 months, and a decision in the 2015 Tracker appeal in the next three to six months,

Montana Property Tax Tracker

Under Montana law, we are allowed to track the changes in the actual level of stale and local laxes and [ees and recover 60
percent of the change in rates. We submit an annual properly lax tracker filing with the MPSC for an automatic rate adjustment, with
rates typically effective January 1st of cach year. The MPSC identified concerns with the amount of annual increases proposed by the
Montana Department of Revenue. In June 2017, the MPSC adopled new mules to establish minimum filing requirements for our
stalutory properly tax tracker iling. Some of the rules appear to be based on a narrow interpretation of the statutory language and
suggest that the MPSC will challenge the amount and allocation of these laxes to customers. We capect to submit our annual property
tax tracker filing in December 2017, with resolution during the first quarter of 2018,

FERC Filing - Dave Crates Generating Station at Mill Creek (DGGS)

In May 2016, we received an order from the FERC denying a May 2014 request for rehearing and requiring us to make refunds,
The request for rehearing challenged a September 2012 FERC Administrative Law Judge's (ALY initial decision regarding cost
allocation at DGGS between retail and wholesale customers. This decision concluded that only a portion of these costs should be
allocated to FERC jurisdictional customers. We had cumulative deferred revenue of approximately 527.3 million, consistent with the
ALY initial decision, which was refunded o wholesale and chodce customers in June 2016 in accordance with the FERC order.

In June 2016, we filed a petition for review of the FERC's May 2016 order with the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Cirewit (D.C. Circuit). The matter 1s fully briefed, and oral argument is scheduled for December 1, 2017, We do
not expect a decision in this matter until the first quarter of 2018, al the earliest.
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{4) Income Taxcs

The tollowing table summarizes the significant ditferences in income tax expense based on the differences between our ellective

tax rate and the federal statutory rate (in thousands):

Income Before Income Taxes

Income tax caloulated at 35% federal statutory rate

Permanent or flow through adjustments:
State income, net of federal provisions
Flow-through repairs deductions
Production lax credits

Plant and depreciation of flow through items

Prior vear permanent return to accrual adjustments

Other, net

Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

Income Betore Income Taxes

Income tax calculated at 35% federal statutory rate

Permanent or flow through adjustments:
State income, net of federal provisions (1)
Flow-through repairs deductions

Production tax credils

Plant and depreciation of flow through items

Share-based compensation (1)

Prior year permanent refurn to accrual adjustments

Other, net

Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

Three Months Ended September 30,

2017 2016
$ 39,101 $ 35203
13,685 350% 12,321 35.0 %
(681)  (L7) (721)  (2.0)
(7.014)  (18.0)  (19,082)  (54.2)
(2,254)  (5.8) (2,250)  (6.4)
(17 (0.2) (493)  (1.4)
(R50) (2.2) e
(248)  (0.6) 357 1.0
(11,124)  (285)  (22,189)  (63.0)
b 2,561 6.5% 5 (9.868) (28.0)%

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2017 2016

§ 124,795 $ 114,182
43,678 35.0% 39,964 350 %
(2.012) (1.6) (2,838)  (2.5)
(20,564)  (16.5)  (32.717)  (28.7)

(7.544) (6.0 (7,345) (6.4)
(2,203) (1.8) (1.677) (1.5)
(399) (0.3) (1,646) (1.4)
(850) (0.7) (128) {0.1)
(635) (0.5) (148} (0.1}
(34207) (274 (46,499)  (40.7)

$§ 9471 7.6% § (6,535) (5.7)%
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(1) We adopted the provisions of ASU 2016-09, Improvements to Lmployes Share-Based Payment Accounting, during the fourth
quarter of 2016, which resulted in the recognition of $1.8 million in excess tax benefits, In accordance with the guidance, the impact of
this adoption is reflected as of January 1, 2016, and included in the state income, net of federal provisions, and share-based

compensation lines, resulting in a reduction in tax expense for the nine months ended September 30, 2016,

We compute income tax expense for cach quarter based on the estimated annual effective tax rate for the year, adjusted for certain
discrete items, Our effective tax rate tvpically differs from the federal statutory tax rate of 35% primarily due to the regulatory impact
of Mowing through the federal and state tax benefil of repairs deductions, state tax henefit of aceelerated tax depreciation deductions
{including bonus depreciation when applicable) and production tax credits. The repulatory accounting treatment of these deductions
requires immediate income recognition {or lemporary lax differences of this type, which is referred to as the low-through method,
When the flow-through method of accounting for temporary differences is reflected in regulated revenues, we record deferred income
laxes and establish relaled regulatory assels and liabilities.

In 2013, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 1ssued guidance related to the repair and maintenanee of utility gencration assets,
During the third quarter of 20146, we filed a tax accounting method change with the TRS consistent with the guidance for generation
property. This enabled us to take a current tax deduction for a significant amount of repair costs that were previously capitalized for tax
purposes. As discussed above, we flow this current tax deduction through to our customers in rate cases, Consistent with this regulatory
treatment, we recorded an income tax benefit of approximately 515.5 million during the three months ended September 30, 2016, of
which approximately $12.5 million related to 2015 and prior tax years and is reflected in the flow-through repairs deductions ling
above,

Unecertain Tax Positions

We recognize lax posilions that mect the more-likely-than-not threshold as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50
percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge of all relevant inlormation. We
have unrecognized tax benelils of approximately $52.3 million as of Seplember 30, 2017, ineluding approximately $66.1 million that,
if recognized, would impact our effective tax rate. We do not anticipate that total unrecopgnized tax benefits will sipnificantly change

due to the settlement ol audils or the expiration of statules of limitation within the next twelve months.

Our policy is 1o recognize interest related o uncerlain lax posilions in inlerest expense. During the nine months ended September
30, 2017 and 2016, we recognized 50.6 million and 50,5 million, respectively, of expense for interest in the Statements of Income. As
ol Seplember 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, we had $1.3 million and $0.7 million, respectively, ol nterest accrued in the Balance
Sheets,

Or federal tax returns from 2000 forward remain subject to examination by the TRS.
{5} Utility Plant Adjustments

We completed our annual ulility plant adjustments impairment lest as of April 1, 2017, and no impairment was identificd. We
calculate the fair value of our reporting units by considering various factors, including valuation studies based primarily on a
discounted cash flow analysis, with published industry valuations and market data as supporting information. Key assumptions in the
determination of fair value include the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated future cash flows. In estimating cash flows, we
incorpotate expected long-term growth rates in our service territory, regulatory stability, and commoditly prices (where appropriate), as
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well as other factors that affect our revenue, expense and capital expenditure projections.
Lhere were no changes in our utility plant adjustments during the nine months ended September 30, 2017.
(f) Equity Investments

The following table presents our equity investments reflected in the investments in subsidiary companies on the Balance
Sheets (in thousands

September 30, December 31,
2017 2016
Havre Pipeline Company, LLC b 14,311 g 14,349
Canadian Montana Pipeline Corporation 3,797 3,80
MorthWestern Services, LLC 1,919 1,915
Risk Pariners Assurance, Lid, 1.415 1.450
Total Investments in Subsidiary Companies b 21,442 5 21,605

{(7) Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The tollowing tables display the components of Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), afler-tax, and the related tax effects {in
thousands):

Three Months Ended

September 30, 2017 September 30, 2016
Before-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax Before-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax
Amouni Expense Amount Amount Expense Amount
Foreign currency translation adjustment  § (T3] i = (144) § TR JEp ] T
Reclassification of net losses {zains) on
derivative instruments 152 (607 92 (2,448) 942 {1,506)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 3 8 $ (B0) % (52).5 (2422) 5 @542 3 (1,480)
Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2017 September 30, 2016
Before-Tax Tax Met-of-Tax Before-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax
Amounnt Expense Amount Amount Expense Amount
Foreign currency translation adjustment  § (1977 & — § (190 B4 8 = BB
Reclassification ol net losses (gains) an
derivative instruments 458 {180 278 (2,324) 892 (1,432}
Other comprehensive income (loss) % 261 5 (180) § 81 & (2408 § RO B (1,516)
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Balances by classification included within accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCH) on the Balance Sheets are as follows,

net of tax (in thousands):

September 30, 2017

December 31, 2016

Foreign currency translation 5 1,183 § 1,380
Dertvative instruments designated as cash flow hedpes {10,074} {10,352)
Postretirement medical plans (742) (742)
Accumulated other comprehensive income % (9.633) % (9.714)
The following tables display the changes in ACQCL by component, net of tax (in thousands):
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2017
Interest Rate
Derivative
Affected Line  Tnstruments
[tem in the Dresignated Pension and Forecign
Statements of a5 Cash Flow  Postretirement  Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Total
Beginning balance $ (10.166) § (742) § 1,327 &  (9.58])
Other comprehensive loss before
reclassitications - -- (144 {144)
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AOCI long-term debt 92 . = 92
Net current-period other comprehensive
income {loss) 92 - {144) (52)
Ending balance ] (10,074) & (742) 3 L1383 &  (9.633)
Three Months Ended
September 30, 20016
Interest Rate
Derivative
Alfected Line  Instruments
Item in the Designated Pension and Foreign
Statements of  as Cash Flow  Postretirement  Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Total
Beginning balance b (8,940) & {93Tj 5 1,245 {3._,632}
Onher comprehensive income before
reclassifications 26 26
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AOCI long-term debt (1,506) — — (1,506}
Metl current-period other comprehensive
{]DSS]I neome [: 1 ,5[}&] 26 { 1 ,4 8':]]-
Ending balance b {lﬂ,ﬂﬁ} 5 (937) % L2718 (10,112)
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Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2017

Interest Rale

Derivative
Affected Line  Insirumenis
Ttem in the Designated Pension and Foreign
Statements of  as Cash Flow  Postretirement Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Total
Beginning balance 5 (10,352) § (742) § 1,380 &  (9.714)
Other comprehensive loss before
reclassifications - - (197) (197
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AOCI long-term debt 278 = e 278
Met current-period other comprehensive
income {loss) 278 {197 81
Ending balance % (10.074) 5 (742) § L83 55 (2633)
Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2016
Interest Rate
Derivative
Affected Line  Tnstruments
Item in the Designated Pension and Foreign
Statements of g5 Cash Flow  Postretirement Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Total
Beginning balance b (9,014) & (937) & 1,355 §  (8,596)
Other comprehensive loss before
reclassilications - — (54} (B4}
Interest on _
Amounts reclassified from ACQCI long-term debt (1,432) — — (1,432)
MNet current-period other comprehensive
loss (1,432) — (84) (1.516)
Ending balance 5 (10,446) § (937) § 1271 § (10;112)

(%) Risk Management and Hedging Activities
Nature of Our Business and Associated Risks

We are exposed to certain risks related to the ongoing operations of our business, including the impact of market Quetuations in
the price of eleciricily and natural gas commoedities and changes in interest rates, We rely on market purchases to fulfill a portion of
our electric and natural gas supply requirements, Several factors influence price levels and volatility, These factors include, bul are not
limited to, seasonal changes in demand, weather conditions, available penerating assets within regions, transportation availability and
reliability within and between regions, fuel availability, market liquidity, and the nature and extent of current and potential federal and
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slate regulations,

Objectives and Strategies lor Using Derivatives

To manage our exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices we routinely enter into derivative contracts, These types of contracts
are included in our electric and natural gas supply portfolios and are used 1o manage price volatility risk by taking advantage of
fluctuations i market prices. While individual contracts may be above ar below market value, the overall portfolio approach is
intended to provide greater price stability for consumers. We do nol maintain a trading portfolio, and our derivalive transactions are
only used Lor sk management purposes consistent with regulatory guidelines,

In addition, we may use interest rate swaps lo manage our interest rate exposures associated with new debt issuances or to manage
our exposure to flucteations in interest rates on variable rate debt,

Accounting for Derivative Instruments

We evaluate new and existing transactions and agreements to determine whether they are derivatives. The permitted accounting
treatments include: normal purchase notmal sale (NFNS); cash flow hedge; fair value hedge; and mark-to-market. Mark-to-market
accounting is the default accounting treatment for all derivalives unless they qualify, and we specifically designate them, for one of the
other accounting treatments. Derdvatives designated for any of the eleclive accounling treatments must meet specific, restrictive criteria
beth at the tme of designation and on an ongoing basis. The changes in the fair value of recopnized derivatives are recorded each
period in current earnings or other comprehensive income, depending on whether a denivative is designated as part of a hedge
transaction and the lvpe of hedge transaction,

Normal Purchases and Normal Sales

We have applied the NPNS to our contracts involving the physical purchase and sale of gas and electricity at fixed prices in future
perivds. During our normal course of business, we enter into full-requirement energy contracts, power purchase agreements and
physical capacity contracts, which gualily for NPNS. All of these contracts are accounled for using the acerual method of aceounting:
therefore, there were no unrealized amounts recorded in the Financial Statements at September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016,
Revenues and expenses from these contracts are reported on a gross basis in the appropriate revenue and expense categories as the
commodities are recetved or delivered,

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the potential loss resulting [rom counlerparty non-performance under an agreement. We manage credit risk with
policies and procedures for, among other things, counterparty analysis and exposure measurement, monitoring and mitigation, We limit
credit risk in our commaodity and interest rate derivatives activitics by assessing the creditwarthiness of potential counterparties belore
entering into transactions with them and continuing to evaluate their credilworthiness on an ongoing basis.

We are exposed to credil risk through buying and selling electricity and natural gas to serve customers, We may request collateral
or other sccurity from our counterparties based on the assessment of creditworthiness and expected credit exposure. It is possible that
volatility in commodity prices could cause us to have material credit risk exposures with one or more counterparties, We enter into
commaodity masler enabling agreements with our counterparties lo mitigate credit exposure, as these agreements reduce the risk of
default by allowing us or our counterparty the ability to make net payments. The agreements generally are: (1) Western Systems Power
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Pool agreements — standardized power purchase and sales contracts in the electric industry: (2) International Swaps and Derivatives
Association agreements — standardized financial gas and clectric contracts; (3) North American Energy Standards Board apresments —
standardized physical gas contracts; and (4) Fdison Electric Institute Master Purchase and Sale Agreements - standardized power sales
confracts in the electric industry,

Many of our forward purchase contracts contain provisions that require us lo maintain an imvestment grade credit rating from each
ol the major credit rating agencies. [f our credit rating were to fall below investment grade, the counterpartics could require immediate
payment or demand immediate and ongoing full overnight collateralization on coniracts in net liability positions.

Interest Hate Swaps Desiznated as Cash Flow Hedees

We have previously used interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges to manage our interest rate exposures associated with
new debt issuances. We have no inferest rate swaps oulstanding, These swaps were designated as cash flow hedges with the effective
portion of gains and losses, nel ol associated deferred income tax effeots, recorded in AOCL We reclassify these gains from AQCT into
interest on long-term debt during the periods in which the hedged interest payments oceur. The following table shows the effect of
these interest rate swaps previously terminated on the Financial Statements (in thousands):

Amount Reclassified from
AOCT inte Income during the Nine

Location of amount reclassified Months Ended Septemhber 30,
from AQCT to Ineome 2017
Interest rate contracts Interest on long-term debt b 458

A pre-tax loss of approximately §16.6 million is remaining in AOCI as of September 30, 2017, and we expect to reclassify
approgimately 30.6 million of pre-lax losses from AOCT into interest on long-term debt during the next twelve months, These amounts
relate to terminated swaps.

{9 Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is detined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market parlicipants at the measurement date (i.e., an exit price), Measuring fair value requires the use of market data or
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent
in the inputs to the valuation technigque, These inputs can be readily observable, corroborated by market data, or generally
unobservable. Valuation techniques are required to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

Applicable accounting guidance establishes a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, and requires fair
value measurements to be categorized based on the observability of those inputs. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
mputs). The three levels of the fair value hisrarchy are as follows:

¢ Level | - Unadjusted quoted prices available m active markets at the measurement date for identical asscts or liabilities:
* Level 2 - Pricing inpuls, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, which are either directly or indircetly observable
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as of the reporting date; and
e Teveld  Significant inputs that are generally not observable from market activity,

We classify assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the (air
value measurement of each individual asset and liability taken as a whole. The wable below sets lorth by level within the fair value
hicrarchy the gross components of our assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. NPNS ransactions are nol

included in the fair values by source lable as they are not recorded at fair value. See Note 8 - Risk Management and Hedging Activities
Tor further discussion,

We record transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, if necessary, at the end of the reporting period. There were no
transfers between levels for the periods presented.

Quoted Prices in Significant Significant Margin Total Net Fair
Active Markets for Other Unaobservable Cash Value
Identical Assets or  Observable Inputs Collateral
Liabilities (Level 1) Inputs {Level 3) Offsel

(Level 2)

(in thousands)
September 30, 2017

Other special deposits g 5,106 % — 4 — ¥ — ¥ 5.106
Rabbi trust investments 27425 27425
Total $ 32,531 § s — 8 e 32,531

December 31, 2016

Oither special deposits % 2359 % — 3 — 3 — 3 2,350
Rabkhi trust investments 25,064 -— 25,064
Total $ 27,423 § — 8 = — % 27,423

Other special deposits represents amounts held in money market mural funds. Rabbi trust investments represent assels held for
non-gqualificd delerred compensation plans, which consist of our common stock and actively traded mutual funds with quoted prices in
active markets.

Financial Instroments

The estimated fair value of financial instruments 1s summarized as follows (in thousands),

September 30, 2017 December 31, 2016
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Yalue
Liabilities:
Long-term debl h 1806612 & 1RO7.140 % 1,806,500 % 1,852.052
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Notes payable consist of commercial paper and are not included in the table above as carrying value approximates fair value, The
estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market information and appropriate valuation methodologics;
however, considerable judgment 15 required in interpreting marleet data to develop estimates of fair value, Accordingly, the estimates
presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts thal we would realize in a current market exchange,

We determined fair value for lonp-rerm debt based on inlerest rates that are currently available to us for issuance of debt with
similar terms and remaining maturitics, except for publicly traded debe, for which fair value is based on market prices for the same or
similar issues or upon the quoted market prices of ULS. treasury issues having a similar term to maturity, adjusted for our bond issuance
rating and the present value of future cash flows. These are significant other observable inputs, or level 2 inputs, in the fair value
hierarchy.,

(10} Finaneing Activities

In September 2017, we entered inle an Eguity Distribution Agreement with Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith and 1P,
Morgan Sceurities LLC, collectively the sales agents, pursvant to which we may ofler and sell shares of our commaon stock from time
to time, having an aggrepate pross sales price ol up o $100 million. During the third quarter of 20107, we sold 83,769 shares of our
common stock at an average price of $59.56 per share. Proceeds received were approximately 54.8 million, which arc net of sales
commissions and other fees paid of approximately 50.2 million.

In October 2017, we priced $250 million aggregate principal amount of Momtana First Morteage Bonds, at a fixed interest rate of
4.03% maturing in 2047, We expect to close the transaction in early November 2017, and will issue the bonds in transactions exempt
trom the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Proceeds will be used to redeem our 6,34%, £250 million
of Montana First Mortgage Bonds due 2019, The bonds will be seeured by our electric and natural pas assets in Montana.

{11) Related Party Transactions

Accounts receivable from and payables (o assoviated companies primarily include intercompany billings for direct charges,
overhead, and income lax obligations. The following table reflects our accounts receivable from and accounts payable to associated
companies (in thousands):

September 30, December 31,
2017 2016
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies;
Havre Pipeline Company, LLC b 411§ 815
Risk Partners Assurance, Lid. 18 18
] 429 % 833
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies:
Canadian Montana Pipeline Corporation b N KR 3,713
MNorthWestern Services, LLC 1,618 : 1,584
b 5231 & 5,297

(12) Employee Benefit Plans

Met periodic benefit cost (income) lor our pension and other postretirement plans consists of the following (in thousands):
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Pension Benefits Other Postretivement Benefits
Three Months Ended September 30,  Three Months Ended September 30,
2017 206 b1} el 016
Components of Met Periodic Benelil Cosl
[Income)
Service cost b 2,749 § 2030 § 114 & 123
Interest cost B 408 6,553 178 198
Expected return on plan assets {5,991} (7,062) (211) (261)
Amortization of prior service cost 1 a2 {471 i471)
Recognized actuarial loss 1.959 2,472 ®i T8
Met Periodic Benefit Cost (Income) 5 5126 % 4,904 § {31 % {333
Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits

Nine Months Ended September 30,  Nine Months Ended September 30,

017 2016 pA13 Wl 2016
Components of Net Periodic Benelit Cost
{Income)
Service cost ] 5,246 § B8l § 342 5 369
Inlerest cost 19,225 19,658 336 396
Expected return on plan assets (17.973) (21,186) (633) (782)
Amaortization of prior service cost k) 185 (1.412) i(1.412)
Recognized actuarial loss 3,578 7416 238 236
Nel Periodic Benefit Cost (Ineome) 5 15379 % 14,892 § (93 5 (993)

(13} Commitments and Contlingencies

ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES AND REGULATION |

Environmental Matters

The operation of electric generating, transmission and distribution facilities, and gas gathering, transporialion and distribution
facilitics, along with the development (involving site selection, environmental assessments, and permitting) and construction of these
assets, are subject to extensive federal, state, and local environmental and land use laws and regulations. Our activities mvolve
compliatce with diverse laws and regulations that address emissions and impacts o the environment, imcluding air and water,
protection of natural resources, avian and wildlite, We monitor federal, state, and lecal environmental initiatives to delermine potential
impacts on our financial results. As new laws or regulations are implemented, our policy 15 o assess their applicability and implement
the necessary modifications to our facilitics or their operation to maintain ongoing compliance,

Our environmental exposure includes a number of components, including remediation expenses related o the cleanup of current or
former properties, and costs to comply with changing environmenial regulations related w our operations. At present, the majority of
our environmental reserve relates to the remediation of former manufactured gas plant sites owned by us and 15 estimated to range
between 527.9 million to $32.6 million. As of September 30, 2017, we have a reserve of approximaltely $30.1 million, which has not
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been discounted. Environmental costs are recorded when it is probable we are liable for the remediation and we can reasonably
estimate the liability, We use a combination of site investigations and monitoring (o formulate an estimale of environmental
remediation costs for specific sites, Our monitoring procedures and development of actual remediation plans depend not only on site
specific information but also on coordination with the different environmental regulatory agencies in our respective jurisdictions;
therefire, while remediation exposure exists, it may be many vears belore costs are incurred.

Orver time, as costs become determinable, we may seek authorization to recover such costs in rates or seel insurance
reimbursement as applicable; therefore, although we cannol guarantee repulatory recovery, we do not expect these costs to have a
material effect on our financial position or results of operations,

Manufacrred Gas Plants - Approximately $23.4 million of our environmental reserve accrual is related to manufactured oas
plants. A formerly operated manufactured gas plant located in Aberdeen, South Dakoia, has been identified on the Federal
Comprehensive Lnvironmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Information Svstem list as contaminated with coal tar residue.
We are currently conducting feasibility studies, implementing remedial actions pursuant to work plans approved by the South Dakota
Diepartment of Environment and Natural Resources, and conducting ongoing monitoring and operation and maintenance activities, As
of September 30, 2017, the reserve for remediation costs al this site is approximately $10.3 million, and we estimate that
approcamately 5.7 million of this amount will be incurred during the next five years,

We also own sites in North Platte, Kearney and Grand Island, Nebraska on which former manufactured gas facililies were located.
We are currently working independently to fullv characteriee the nature and extent ol potential impacts associated with these Nebraska
sites. Our reserve estimale includes assumptions for sile assessment and remedial action work, At present, we cannot determine with a
reasonable degree of certainty the nature and timing of any risk-hased remedinl action at our Nebraska locations.

In addition, we own or have responsibility for sites in Butte, Missoula and Helena, Montana on which former manufactured gas
plants were located, The Butte and Helena sites, both listed as high priority siles on Montana's state superfund list, were placed into the
Montana Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) voluntary remediation program for ¢leanup due to soil and proundwater
impacts. Soil and coal tar were removed at the sites in accordance with the MDEQ requirements, Groundwater monitoring is conducted
semiannually at both sites. In August 2016, the MDE() sent us a Notice of Potential Liability and Request for Remedial Action
regarding the Helena site, In September 2017, we submitted a Draft Remedial Investigation Wark Plan for the Helena site, based on
the request of the MDLEQ. Comments from the MDE() are expected in November 2017, At this time, we cannot estimate with a
reasonable degree of certainty the nature and timing of additional remedial actions and/or investigations, il any, at the Butte site,

An investigation condueted at the Missoula site did not require remediation activities, but required preparation of a groundwater
monitoring plan, Monitoring wells have been installed and groundwater is monitored semiannually. At the request of Missoula Valley
Waler Quality District (MVWODY), a drali risk assessment was prepared for the Missoula site and presented to the M VWOD, We and
the MYWOI) agreed additional site investigation work is appropriate, Analylical results from an Oclober 2016 sampling exceeded the
Montana Maximum Contaminant Level [or benzene and/or total eyanide in certain menitoring wells, These results were forwarded 1o
MVWOL which shared the same with the MDEQ. MDEC) requested that MYWQD file a formal complaint with MDEQ's Enforcement
Division, which MYWQD filed in July 2017, This is expected o prompt MDEQ to reevaluate its position concerning listing the
Missoula site on the State of Montana's superfund list, New landowners purchased a portion of the Missoula site using funding
provided by a third party, The terms of the funding require the new landowners to address environmental issues. The new landowners
contacted us and have requested a mecting to address concerns, After researching historical ownership we have identified another
potentially responsible party with whom we have initiated communications regarding the sile. At this time, we cannot estimate with a
reasonable degree of certainly the nature and timing of risk-based remedial action, if any, at the Missoula site,
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Celobal Climarte Change - Wational and international actions have been initiated (o address global climate change and the
contribution of emissions of greenhouse gases (GHG) including, most significantly, carbon dioxide (CO4). These actions melude

legislative proposals, LExecutive and Environmental Prolection Agency (EPA) actions at the federal level, actions at the state level, and
private party litigation relating to GHG emissions. Coal-fired plants have come under particular scrutiny due to their level of GHG
emissions. We have joint ownership interests in four coal-lired electrie generating plants, all of which ane operated by other companies.
We are responsible for our proportionate share of the capital and operating costs while being entitled to our proportionale share of the
power generaled.

While numerous bills have been introdueced that address climate change from different perspectives, including through direct
regulation of GHG emissions, the establishment of cap and trade programs and the establishment of Federal renewable portfolio
slandards, Congress has not passed any federal elimate change legislation and we cannot predict the timing or form of any potential
legislation. In the absence of such legislation, EPA is presently regulating new and existing sources of GG emissions through
regulations. EPA is currently reviewing ils existing regulations as a result of an Exceutive Order issued by President Trump on March
28, 2017 (the Executive Order) instructing all federal agencies to review all regulations and other policies (specilically including the
Clean Power Plan, which is discussed in further delail below) that burden the development or use of domestically produced energy
respurces and suspend, revise or rescind those that pose an undue burden bevond that required to protect the public interest.

As g resull of the Exceutive Order review, on October 10, 2017, the EPA proposed to repeal the Clean Power Plan (CPP). The
CPT was published in October 20135 and was intended to establish GHG performance standards (or existing power plants under Clean
Adr Acl Scetion 111(d). The CPP established CO2 emission performance standards for existing electric utility steam generating unils
and natural pas combined cycle units,

Under the CPP, states were to develop implementation plans for affected units to meet the individual state GHOG emission
reduction targets established in the CPP, or they could adopt a federal plan, The CPP could have required reductions in CO+ emissions

from 2012 emission levels of up to 38,4 percent in South Dakota and 47.4 percent in Montana by 2030, Neither South Dakota nor
Monlana has submilted implementation plans o date. In ils repeal proposal, EPA indicated that it had not vet determined whether it
will promulgate a new rule to replace the CPP and the torm, it any, such a replacement would take.

Following the issuance of the CPP in October 20015, judicial appeals were filed in the United States Court of Appeals for the
Dhstrict of Columbia Circuit (D.C. Circuit), including an appeal by us filed on Oclober 23, 20015, The United States Supreme Court
{Supreme Court) issued a stay of the CPP on February 9, 2016 pending resolution of the appeals by the TLC, Circuit and possibly the
Supreme Court, On October 10, 2017, the EPA filed a siatus report advising the D.C. Circuit of EPA’s proposal to repeal the CPI and
asking the D.C. Circuit 1o continue to hold the case in aheyance, On October 16, 2017, the EPA published its proposal to repeal the
CPP in the Federal Register, opening a 60-day window for public comment. The EPA's request has been opposed by intervenars
supporting the CPP wha, inan October 17, 2007 filing, asked the D.C. Circuit to rule on the case or, alternatively, to limil the
abevance’s duration,

o addition, administrative requests tor reconsideration of the CPP were [iled with the EP A, including one Gled by us in
December 2015, We requested the EPA reconsider the CPP, in part, on the grounds that the CO2 reductions in the CPT applicable o

Montana were substantially greater than the reductions the EPA had origimally proposed. The EPA denied the petition for

reconsideration on January 11, 2017, and we appealed that denial to the D.C. Circuit on March |3, 2017, The EPA has also requested
that this case be held in abevance. The D.C. Circuit has not acted on the EPA’s abeyance request.
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We cannot predict whal, il any, action the D.C. Cireuil may take in cither of these two cases, particularly in light of the EFPA's
proposal to repeal the CT'P,

If the CPP ultimately is not repealed, survives the legal challenges described above, and is implemented as wrillen, or il a
replacement lo the CPP is adopled with similar requirements, it could result in significant additional compliance costs that would affect
our future results of operations and financial position it such costs are not recovered through regulated rates. We will continue working
with federal and state regulatory authorilies, other ulilivies, and stakcholders to scek reliel from any GHG regulations that, in our view,
disproportionately impacts customers in our region. We cannot predict the ultimate outcome of these matiers or whal our obligations
might be under any state compliance plans with any degree ol certainly unlil they are nalized; however, complying with the CO
emission performance standards in the CPP, and with other future environmental rules, may make 11 economically impractical 1o
conlinue operating all or a portion of our jointly owned facilitics or for individual owners to participate in their proportionate
ownership of the coal-fired generating units. This could lead to significant impacts to customer rates for recovery of plant
improvements and ¢ or closure relaled costs and costs 1o procure replacement power, In addition, these changes could impact system
relighility dug to changes in generation sources,

In addition, future additional requirements to reduce GHG emissions could cause us to incur material costs of compliance,
increase our costs of procuring electricity, decrease rransmission revenue and impact cost recovery. Technology to efficiently capture,
remove and/or sequester such GHG emissions may nol be available within a timeframe consistent with the implementation of any such
requirements. Physical impacts of climare change also may present potential risks for severe weather, such as droughis, fires, floods,
1ce storms and lomadoes, in the locations where we operate or have interests, These potential risks may impact costs for electric and

natural gas supply and maintenance of generation, distribution, and transmission facilities.

Waiter Intakes and Discharges - Section 316(b) of the Federal Clean Water Act requires that the location, design, construction
and capacily of any cooling water intake structure reflect the “best technology available (BTA)” for minimizing environmental
impacts, Tn May 2014, the EPA issued a final male applicable to facilities that withdraw at least 2 million gallons per day of cooling
waler [rom walers of the US and use at least 25 percent of the water exclusively for cooling purposes. The final rule, which became
effective in October 2014, gives options for meeting BTA, and provides a flexible compliance approach. Under the rule, permits
required for existing facilities will be developed by the individual stales and additional capital andfor increased operating costs may be
required to comply with future water permit requirements, Challenges to the final cooling water intake rule filed by industry and
environmental groups are under review in the United States Court of Appeals for the Sccond Cireuwit.

[n Movember 2015, the EPA published fnal regulations on effluent limitations for power plant wastewater discharges, including
mercury, arsenic, lead and selenium. The rule became effective in January 2016, Some of the new requirements for existing power
plants would be phased in starting in 20018 with [ull implementation of the rule by 2023, The EPA rule estimates that 12 percent of the
steam electric power plants in the LS, will have to make new investments to meet the requirements of the new elfluent limitation
repulations. Challenges to the final rule have been filed in the Uniled States Courl of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, asserting that the
EP A underestimated compliance costs, Tt is too early to determing whether the impacts of these rules will be material.

Clean Air Act Rules and Associated Emission Control Equipment Expenditures - The EPA has proposed or issued a number of
rules under dilferent provisions of the Clean Air Act that could require the installation of emission control equipment at the generation
plants in which we have joint ownership.

In December 201 1, the EP'A issned a final rule relating to Mercury and Adr Toxics Standards (MATS). Among other things, the
MATS set stringent emission limits for acid gases, mereury, and other hazardous air pollutants from new and existing electric
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generating units. The rule was challenged by industry groups and states, and was upheld by the D.C, Circuit in April 2014, The
decision was appealed to the Supreme Court and in June 2015, the Supreme Courl 1ssued an opinion that the EPA did not properly
consider the costs to the industry when making the requisite “appropriate and necessary” determination as part of its analysis in
connection with the issuance of the MATS rule. The Supreme Courl remanded the case back to the D.C. Cireut, and the DL.C. Circuit
remanded, without vacatur, the MATS rule to the EI'A, leaving the rule in place. In April 2016, the EPA published its final
supplemental finding that it is "appropriate and necessary” Lo regulate coal and oil-fired units under Section 112 of the Clean Air Act.
Although industry and trade associations have filed a lawsuit in the D.C. Circuit challenging the EPA's supplemental finding and the
D.C. Cireuit recently delayed oral argument in the case al the request of the Trump admimistration, installation or upgrading of relevant
envirommental controls at our affected plants is complete and we are controlling emissions of mercury under the state and Federal
MATS rules,

In October 2013, the Supreme Courl denied cerliorart in Luminant Greneration Co v £P4, which challenged the EPA’s current
approach to repulating air emissions during startup, shutdown and malfunction (35M) events, As a result, fossil fuel power plants may
need (o address S50 in their permits o reduce the risk of enforcement or cilizen aclions,

The Clean Air Visibility Rule was issued by the EP'A in June 2003, to address regional haze in national parks and wilderness arcas
across the United States. The Clean Adr Visibility Rule requires the installation and operation of Best Available Retrofit Technology
(BART) to achieve emissions reductions from designated sources (including certain electric generating units) that are deemed 1o cause
or contribute to visibility impainment in 'Class 1 areas.

[n Seplember 2012 a linal Federal Implementation Plan for Montana was published in the Federal Register 1o address regional
haze. The plan does not require Caolstrip Units 3 and 4 to improve removal efficiency for pollutants that contribute to regional haze, In
November 2012, PPL Montana (now Talen Montana, LLC) (Talen), the operator of Caolstrip, as well as envirommenial groups
{MNational Parks Conservation Association, Montana Environmental Information Center (MEIC), and Sierra Club) jointly filed a
petition for review of the Federal Iimplementation P'lan in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (Ninth Cireuit).
MEIC and Sierra Club challenged the EPA's decision not to require any emissions reductions from Colstrip Units 3 and 4, Tn Tune
2013, the Ninth Circuit rejecied the challengers’ contention that the EP A should have required additional pellution-reduetion

technologics on Colstrip Unit 4 beyond those in the regulations and the matter is back in EPA Region 8 for action.

On January 10, 20107, the EPA published amendments 1o the requirements under the Clean Adr Act for state plans for protection of
visibility. Among other things, these amendments revised the process and requirements for the state implementation plans and
extended the due date for the next periodic comprehensive regional hare stale implementation plan revisions from 2018 0 2021,
Therefore, by 2021, Montana, or EPA, must develop a revised plan that demonstrates reasonable progress toward eliminating
man-made emissions ol visibility impairing pollutants, which could impact Colstrip Unit 4. On March 13, 2017, we [iled a Petition for
Beview of these amendments with the I, C. Circuit, On March 15, 20017, our petition was consolidated with other petitions challenging
the final rule. The EPA has not responded 1o our petition, which remains pending before the D.C. Circuil.

Jointly Choned Planty - We have joint ownership in generation planis located in South Dakola, NMorth Dakota, lowa and Montana
that are or may hecome subject to the various regulations discussed above that have been issued or proposed,

Regarding the CPP, as discussed above, we cannot predict the impact of the CPT on us until there is a definitive judicial decision
or administrative action by the EPA repealing or significantly changing the CPP,

Compliance with the final rule on Waler Intakes and Discharpes discussed above, which became effective in January 2016, did not
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have a significant impact at any of our joinily cwned facilities.

Nowth Dakote, The North Dakota Regional [laze state implementation plan requires the Coyole generating facility, in which we
have 10% ownership, to reduce its nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions by July 20158, Tn 2016, Covote completed installation of contral
equipment to maintain compliance with the lower NOx emissions of 0.5 pounds per million Biu as caleulated on a 30-day rolling
average basis, including periods of start-up and shutdown, The cost of the control equipment was not significant,

Montana, Colstrp Unit 4, a coal fired senerating facility in which we have a 30% interest, is subject to EPA's coal combustion
residual rule. A compliance plan has been developed and is in the initial stages of implementation. The currenl estimale of the total
project cost 15 approximately $90.0 million {our share 15 30%) over the remaining lite of the facility,

(her = We continue to manage cquipment containing polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) 0il in accordance with the EPA's Toxic
Substance Control Act regulations. We will continue to use certain PCB-contaminated equipment lor 118 remaining useful life and will,

therealier, dispose of the equipment according Lo pertinent repulations that povern the use and disposal of such equipment,

We routinely engage the services of a third-party environmental consulting firm to assist in performing a comprehensive
evaluation of our envirommental reserve, Based upon information available at this time, we believe that the current environmental
reserve properly reflects our remedialion exposure for the sites currently and previcously owned by us, The portion of our

environmental reserve applicable to site remediation may be subject to change as a result of the following uncertainties:

e We may not know all sites for which we are alleged or will be found to be responsible for remediation; and
e Absent performance of certain testing at sites where we have been identified as responsible [or remediation, we cannot
estimate with a reasonable degree of certainty the total costs of remediation.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Billings, Montana Refinery Qutage Claim

OUn January 25, 2014, an elecirical oulage on our 30kY lines supplying power to the ExxonMobil relinery in Billings, Montana
caused the refinery to shut down for an extended period. On January 13, 2016, a second electrical outage shut down the Cxxon®Maobil
refinery [or aboul nine days. On January 22, 2016, Exxonblobil led suit apamst NorthWestern in LS, District Court in Billings,
Montana, seeking unspecified compensatory and punitive damages arising from both outages, ExxonMobil currently claims properly
damages and economic losses of approximately $84.9 million to $95.6 million. We dispule Exxonblobil’s claims and intend to
vigorously defend this lawsuit. We have reported the refinery's claims and lawsuit to our liability insurance carriers under our hability
insurance coverage, which has a $2.0 million per occurrence retention. We alse have brought third-parly complaints against the City of
Billings and General Flectric International, Inc. alleging that they are responsible in whole ar in part for the outages,

Fact and expert witness discovery have been completed and the parties are in the process of filing various dispositive motions on
liability and damage issues. A mediation is scheduled for November 16, 2017, Il unsuecesslul, trial is scheduled o begin on February
26, 2018, We are not currently able to predict an outcome or estimate the amount or range of loss that would be associated with an
adverse result,

Pacific Northwest Solar Litigation
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Pacific Northwest Solar, LLC (PNWS) is an Cregon solar QF developer with which we began negotiating in early 2016 to
purchase capacity and energy al our avoided cost under the QF-1 option 1{a) tariff standard rates in accordance with PURTA as
implemented by the FERC and the MPSC,

On June 16, 2016, however, the MPSC entered a Notice of Commission Action (MPSC Notice) suspending the availability of
QF-1 option 1(a) standard rates for solar projects greater than 100 KW, which included the various projects proposed by PNWS, The
MPSC exempled from the suspension any contracts at the standard tarilf rate with solar QFs greater than 100 KW, but no larger than 3
MW, if prior to the date of the MPSC Notice, the QF had submitted a signed power purchasc agreement and had exceuted an
interconnection agreement, PNWS had not obtained interconnection agreements for any of its projects as of June 16, 2016, so based on
the MPSC Notice and subsequent July 25, 2016 Order 7500 of like effect from the MPSC, we discontinued further negotiations with
PNWS,

On Augusl 30, 2016, PNWS sent us a letler demanding that we enter into power purchase agreements for 21 solar projects and
threatening to sue us for $106 million if we did not accede to its demand. We declined to do so, and on November 16, 2016, PNWS
sued us in state courl secking unspecified damages for breach of contract and other relief, including a judicial declaration that some or
all of the proposed power purchase agreements were in effect. We removed the state lawsuit (o the United States District Court for the
District of Montana, which then stayed the case watil September 29, 2017, so that the MPSC could consider related issues that might
bear on the tssues raised in PNWS's lawsuit,

On July 19, 2017, we entered into a partial settlement agreement with PNWS that resolved some but not all of PNWS' litigation
claims. In return for supporting PNWS' efforts to obtain MPSC approval of PNWS' first four solar prajects, PNWS apreed to release
its damages claims against us related to the other 17 projects, although PNWS can continue to seek (and we can continue 1o oppose)
MPSC approval of those 17 projects.

On July 31, 2017, jointly with PNWS, we requested reconsideration of the MPSC’s decision not to approve PNWS’ first four
solar projects, We are awaiting the MPSC's final order on all requests for reconsideration in this docket. If the MPSC approves the
first four projects, PNWS also will release 1ts damage claims related to those four projects, If the MPSC does not approve those four
projects, PNWS will be able to pursue all of its damages claims and ather relief related to those four projects.

We dispute all of the claims that PNWS has made in its lawsuit and intend (o vigorously defend those that have not been resolved
by the partial seitlement. This matter is in the initial stages, and we cannot predict an outcome or estimate the amount or range of loss

that would result from the remaining claims,

State of Montana - Riverbed Renis

Un April 1, 2016, the State of Montana (State) filed a complaint on remand with the Montana First Judicial District Court (State
District Court), naming us, along with Talen as defendants, The State claims it owns the riverbeds underlying 10 of our hydroeleciric
Tacilities {dams, along with reservoirs and tailraces) on the Missouri, Madison and Clark Fork Rivers, and sccks rents for Talen's and
our use and occupancy of such lands. The facilities at issue in the litigation include the Hebgen, Madison, ITauser, Holter, Black Lagle,
Rainbow, Cochrane, Ryan and Morony facilities on the Missouri-Madizson Rivers and the Thompson Falls facility on the Clark Fork
River. We acquired these facilities from Talen in November 2014,

Prior to our acquisition of the [acilities, Talen litigated this 1ssue against the State in Stale District Court, the Montana Supreme
Courl and in the Uniled States Supreme Court, In August 2007, the State Districl Court determined that the 10 hydroelectric lacilities
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were located on rivers which were navigable and that the State held title to the riverheds, Subsequently, in June 2008, the State District
Courl awarded the State compensalion wilh respect 1o all 10 Lacilities of approximately $34 million for the 2000-2006 period and
approximately §6 million for 2007, The State District Court deferred the determination of compensation for 2008 and future years 1o
the Montana Siate Land Board,

Talen appealed the issue of navigability to the Montana Supreme Court, which in March 2010 alfirmed the State District Court
decision, In June 20 1, the Tnited States Supreme Court granted Talen's petition to review the Montana Supreme Court decision. The
United States Supreme Court issued an opinion in February 2012, overtuming the Montana Supreme Courl and holding that the
Montana courts erred first by not considering the navigability of the rivers on a sepment-by-segment basis and second in relving on
present day recreational use of the rivers. The United States Supreme Courl also considered the navigability of what it referred o as
the Great Falls Reach and concluded, at least from the head of the first waterfall to the foot of the last, that the Great Falls Reach was
not navigable for title purposes, and thus the State did not own the riverbeds in that segment. The United States Supreme Court
remanded the case to the Montana Supreme Court for further proceedings not inconsistent with its opinion,

Following the 2012 remand, the case laid dormant for four years until the Seate fled its complaint on remand with the State
Dhstrict Court. The complaint on remand renews all of the State’s claims that the rivers on which the 10 hydroelectric facilities are
located are navigable (including the Greal Falls Reach), that because they were navigable the riverbeds became State lands upon
Montana's statehood in 1889 and that the State is entitled to rent for their use, The State’s complaint on remand does not claim any
specific rental amount. Pursuant to the terms of our acquisition of the hydroelectrie Facilities, Talen and MorthWestern will share
Jointly the expense of this litigation, and Talen is responsible for any rents applicable to the periods of time prior to the acquisition
(i.e., belore November 18, 2014}, while we are responsible for periods thereafier.

On April 20, 2016, we removed the case from State District Court 1o the United States District Court for the District of Monlana
(Federal Distriet Court), and Talen consented 1o our removal. On April 27, 2016, we and Talen filed motions with the Federal District
Court seeking to dismiss the partion of the litigation dealing with the Great Falls Reach in light of the United States Supreme Court’s
decision that the Great Falls Reach was nol navigable for utle purposes, and thus the State did not own the riverbeds in that segment.

On May 19, 2016, the State asked the ederal District Court o remand the case back o the State Disirict Court and to dismiss
Talen's consent to removal. The parties briefed the remand issue and oral argument was held betore the Magistrate on January 17,
2017, On January 23, 2017 the Magistrate issved his Findings and Recommendation (o remand the case to State District Court. In
February 2017, we and Talen filed objections to the Magistrate™s Findings and Recommendation, Tn oral argument hefore the 1.5,
Distriet Courd Judge on August 16, 2017 we argued that the Iederal District Court should retain jurisdiction, On Oclober 10, 2017, the
LS, District Court Judpe entered an order denying the State’s motion to remand, On October 16, 2007, we and Talen renewed our
molions w dismiss the State's claim regarding the Great Falls Reach.

We dispute the State's claims and intend to vigorously defend the lawsuit. This matter is in the initial stages, and we cannol
predict an outcome. 1f the Federal Distriet Court determines the riverbeds under all 10 of the hvdroelectrie facilities are navigable
{including the five hydroelectric facilities on the Great Falls Reach) and if it calculates damages as the State District Court did in 2008,
we estimate the annual rents could be approximately $7 million commeneing in November 2014, when we aequired the facilities, We
anticipale that any obligation to pay the State rent for use and occupancy of the riverbeds would be recoverable in rates from
customers, although there can be no assurances that the MPSC would approve any such recovery,

Wilde Claimy
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On October 10, 2007, Martin Wilde, a Montana resident and wind developer, and three entities with which he is affiliated,
commenced a lawsuit against the MPSC, cach individual commissioner of the MPSC (in each of their official and individual
capacitics), and us in the Mantana Eighth Tudicial District Court (Eighth District Court). The Wilde lawsuit alleges that the MPSC
collaborated with MorthWeslern Lo sel discriminatory rates and contract durations for QF developers, The plaintiffs scek power
purchuse agreements at 545,19 per megawatt hour for a 23-vear term or, as an allemative remedy to the alleged discrimination, a
reduction in NorthWestlern's rales by $17.03 per megawatt hour. The Wilde lawsuit also seeks compensatory damages of not less than
$4.8 milliom, various forms of declaratory relief, injunctive relief, unspecified damages, and punitive damages.

On October 20, 2007, the Eighth District Court canducted a hearing on the Wilde plaintiffs’ application for a preliminary
injunction to stap the defendants from the alleged ongoing diserimination that harms development of renewable energy in Montana. At
the hearing s conelusion, the court did not rule on the requested injunction but orally ordered post-hearing briefs and filings due
Movember 22, 2017 and December 6, 2017, We dispute the Wilde claims, believe they are without merit and intend (o vigorously
delend the lawsuit. However, we are unable to predict the outcome of this case and, if determined adversely to us, it could have a
material effect on our financial results.

Other Legal Proceedings

We are also subject Lo various other legal proceedings, povernmental audits and claims that arise in the ordinary course of
business. Tn the opinien of management, the amount of ultimate liability with respect to these other actions will not materially affect
our financial position, results of operations, or cash Mows.
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b).(c).(d} and (2] the amounts of accumulaled other comprehensive income items, on a nat-of-tax basis, where apprapriate,

2. Report in calumns {f) and {g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hadges,

3. For each category of hedges that have baen accounted for as "fair value hedges®, report the accounts affected and the relaled amounts in a fooinote.
4. Raport data on a vear-to-date basis.

i Item Unraalized Gaing and Minimurm Pension Foreign Currency Other
No. Losses on Available- Liability adjustmant Adjustments
for-Sale Securilies {net amount)
(a) {b) il {e)

1| Balanca of Account 212 al Beginning of

Preceding Year { 935,159) 1,354,214
2| Pracading Qtr'Yr to Date Reclassifications

from Acct 219 1o Met Income
3| Preceding CuarterYear o Date Changas in

Fair Value { B4,230)
A Total (lines 2 and 3) { 84,230)
5| Balance of Account 219 al End of

Preceding QuarterYear [ 935,159) 1,269,984
6| Balanca of Account 219 at Beginning of

Current Year [ a0 850) 1,379,674
7| Current Citr/Y'r to Date Reclassificatians

fram Acct 218 to Net Income
8| Current Quarter™'aar o Date Changas in

Fair Value ( 198,125)
2| Total (lines ¥ and 8) [ 108,125)

10| Balance of Account 218 at End of Current
Cuarter'Year ) 739,850) 1.181,549
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Other Cash Flow

Hher Cash Flow

Totals for each Met Income (Carriad Total

Line Hedges Hedges categony of items Farward from Comprehansive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Insert Footnote at Line 1 recardad in Page 117, Line 78) Income
fo specify] Account 219
{f) {a) h i} il
1 {95170} [ 8.596115)
z [ 1.431,230) { 1,431.230)
3 ( 54,230) I
] (_rasiom (_1515.400
5 [ 10,446,400) { 10,111,575 | o]
& [ 10,353,558) [ 9713734
T 279,005 279,005
& [ 188,128)
g 275,005 0 660
10 { 10,074,553) (_asszes4) [ 2o
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column {¢) the amount for electric function, in calumn (d) the amount for gas function, in column (&), (), and {g) repart other (specify) and in
column (h) common function.

Taotal Company far the

L;j: Easscation Current Year/Quarter Endad El{e':}trlc
(a) (k)

1| Utility Plant

2|In Service

3| Plant in Service {Classified) 5,100,717,998 3,949,893,559

4 Property Under Capital Leases 40,208,537

5| Plant Purchased or Sold

6| Complatad Construction not Classified

7 |Experimental Plant Unclassified 1,631,264 1,631,264

8| Total {3 thru 7) 59,142,558, 798 3.951 524,823

9 |Leased lo Others
10{Held for Future Use 4,769,005 4,764,105
11| Construction Wark in Progress 182,930,137 160,547,326
12 | Acguisition Adjustments 685,416,728 855,736,320
13| Total Utility Plant (& thru 12) 6,015,674 669 &4,8972 572,574
14 | Accum Prov for Depr, Amorl, & Depl 2,158 445,669 1,661,088,219
15 | Met Utility Plant (13 less 14) 3,857,229 010 3,311,484 355

16

Detall of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

1.614,620.612

17 [In Service:
18 | Depreciation 2,041,135,633
19 Amaort & Depl of Producing Mat Gas Land/Land Right 27,052,387

20

Amart of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21 [Amort of Other Utility Plant 61,895,747 18,105,708
22 (Total In Service (18 thru 21) 2,130,083, 767 1,632,726,327
23| Leasad to Others

24| Depraciation

25| Amartization and Deplation

26

Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27

Hetd for Future Use

28

Dapraciation

28

Amortization

an

Total Held for Future Usa (28 & 29)

1

Abandonment of Leases (Matural Gas)

az

Amort of Plant Acguisition Adj

28,361,802

28,361,892

a3

Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

2,158,445 658

1,661,088,218
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

33,027,309

Gas Oither (Spacily) O.'ther {Specify) _ Other (Specify) Comman fing
(d) (e) ) (g] ih) s
1
R e e s e
960,894,718 1,592,985 188,336,736 3.
40,200,537 4
3]
3]
T
860,804,718 1,662,945 40,209,537 188,336,738 ]
]
4.900 10
14,067,961 8314850 1
-170,319 502 12
974 867,579 1,592 985 -170,319 582 A0, 200,537 196,651,086 13
410,463, 740 882,251 10,378,805 22817 842 53,014, 70
064 503 838 710,734 -180,688 487 17,591,695 143,636 BB4
350,384 044 882,251 10,378,905 22,617,842 42,251,972

410,463,740

852,251

10,378,905

22617842

410,483,740

BB2,281

10,378,905

22,617,842

53014702 33
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ELECTRIC FLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION BY FUNCTION

1. Report balow the original cost of plant in service by function, In addition to Account 101, include Account 102, and Account 108, Report in column (b}
the original cost of plant in service and in columnic) the accumulated provision for depraciation and amartization by function.

Plant in Service

Line Accumulated E?apr.enlaliun
Mo, Balance at and Amaortization
Item End of Quarter Balance at End of Quarler
{a) (B (el
1 | Intangible Plant 8,713,200 5,121,524
2 Steam Production Flant A71,762,803 233 084, 706
3 | Muglear Production Plant
4 | Hydraulic Production - Canvantional 530,311,119 118,782,021
a Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage
g | Oiher Production 464,291 233 80,204,389
7 | Transmisslon 903,654,974 398,751,341
8 |Distibution 1,546,656,005 T2B170,419
2 | Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10 | Ganeral 126,235,380 66,901,927
11 | TOTAL {Total of lines 1 through 10) 3,851,524 822 1,632, 726,327
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Transmission Sarvice and Generation Interconnaction Study Costs

2

=~ S A AW

1. Report the particulars (details) called for conceming the costs incurred and the reimbursements receivad for parforming transmission sarvice and
generatar interconnaction studias,
. List each study separataly.

. In column (a) provide the name of the study.

- In column (b) repart the cost incured 1o perform the study at the end of period.
- In calumin (¢) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

. In column {d) repart the amaunts received for reimbursemant of the study costs at end of periad,

- In column (&) repart the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

Line
Mo,

Description

(&)

Costs Incurred During
Pariod

k)

Transmisslon Studies

FAC Studies

3548

Account Charged
(e)

253

Felmbursements
Received During
the Perlod

(d)

20,000

Account Credited
With Reimbursement

(2]

253

515 Studies

8.074

253

15,000

253

Dlo|~|[hjm]Ljea|bd]—

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

16

19

&

Z

-

Generation Studies

2z

FAC Studias

479,280

819,423

253

23

Fast Track Study

154

253

24

FEA Studies

40,773

158,017

253

25

Optional Studles

2,379

20,000

253

26

515 Studies

163,467

468,000

253

a7

28

28

30

kY

32

33

a4

KL

kLl

ar

ia

33

40
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182 3)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor iterns (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amartized, show period of amortization,
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Beginning Debits CREDITS Balance al end of
N Other Regulatory Assets of Carrent Weitten off Dring e | Written off During | Current Quarterear
Cluaren’esr Cuarlar Mear Account | the Pariad Amaunt
(a) {b) (e} Charged (d) e (f
1| Mortana:
2
3| FAS 109 389,075,108 12,764,173 401 830,354
4
5| Basin Creck Capital Lease 7278436 A0y 10,667 7.267 769
[:]
7| Distribution Systam Infrastruciure Project 1,67 S50 553 & 880 TH3 941 73,935
8| Docket D2011.1.7
8| Amortization 2093 - 2017
10
11| BRA Residential Exchanga Program 1,018,654 1,982 465) 254 1,519,931 1,451,343
12| Docket 2015862 and Docket 2016.8.61
13| Annual Amartization
14
15| Fropery Tax Tracker 7,290,975 3458 517) (2407 3159086 7A3.410
16| Dociet 201510 81 and Docket 201612 97
17| Annual Amartization
18
19| FAS 106 4 454 545 121926 288,155 4,166,367
20| Docket 93.6.24 and Docket 2009.9.129
21
22| FAS 112 4,826,391 4 825,301
23| Dockat 93.6.24 and Dockat 200%.9.129
24
26| CTC QF OvernUnder Collections 282 D 222,083) 407 453 632 40495
26| Docket 97.7.90 and Docxat 2001.1.5
27| Annual Amorizaticn
26
28| Compensated Absences 11,155,564 2 hhd 389 10,802,165
30| Cocked 97.11.215
31
32| Excess Befunds Interdm Gersial Rata Cass 32108 32,105
33
34| Pension Plan 18,777,118 2,208,544 (307 143,433 121 642 208
35
36| Montana Congumer Counge! Tax 1468 527 86,713 Various 123,286 1,421,355
37| Docket 2016.8.73
38
38| Monlana Public Servce Commission Tax 2.404,199 858,381 | Various 366,005 2,556,485
40| Docket 2016872
41
A2 | Natural Gas Transmission Verifcation Program 160,000 434129 5od 129
43| Docket No. D206, 11,88 Ordar Mo, Y5283

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)

Page

232



Mame of Respandent
MorthWestarn Corporation

This Report Is:
(1] An Criginal

{2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥

023027

End of

YearPeriod of Report
2017005

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Accaunt 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concarning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line
Mo

Description and Purpose of
Other Ragulatory Assels

(a)

Balance at Baginning
af Cument
Quarterear

(o)

Debitz

(e}

CREDITS

Wik ofl Duing
Qurtar Hear Account
Charged idy

Written off Curing
Ihe: Pessicd Arnount

&)

Balance at end of
Current Quartan’ ear

i

Aszel Relirement Chligation

10,480,655
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2,742,901

56,701,558

-
L

=
—

Pension Plan

13,498,081

{21407

180,954
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TOTAL :

48,318,764

2476400 —

7,785,398

G55, 289 370
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Mame of Respondent
MorthWestarn Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Original

2 _Dﬁ. Resubmission

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, ¥r}

093027

Year/Perod of Report
Ene of 2017023

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if

applicable.

2. Minor items {5% of the Balance in Account 254 al end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization,
Ling Description and Purpose of Balannf;ecilriigtlnlngl el Ba;”és: ;nEtnd
Mo, Other Regulatory Liabilities G s %‘Egﬁﬁgé Amaunt Credits Chsartaniial
(a} {b) (o) id} e if)
1| Mortana Oparations:
2
3| Delerred Gas Storage Sales 9 354,764 247 105,129 0 257 G55
4| Docked D2001.1.1
5| Amorization 2001 - 2059
6
7 [ Montana Public Sandce Commission & 524, B Wariaus 2TUATS 74,375 30,190
8| Montana Consumar Counsel Taxes
2| Dockets D015 967 and D2016.0.72
10
11| Environmental Insurance Proceeds 1,540, 00 Varls 1,580
12
13| South Dakota Operations:
14
15| Current Ad Valorem True-Ug 551775 (207 35,720 LB B 548
16| Docket GESS-001
17
18| Aberdeen Manufactured Gas Plant LAUEAN 1207 350,079 521185 2,105,447
19| Dockat WG 11-003
20
21 Unbilled Revenuas E 846 363 a5 0520411
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
Ky
3z
33
34
a4
35
a7
34
ag
40
41| TOTAL 23.24?.?&2! 2321412 1,193,601 22,119,851

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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Mame of Respondent T1h'|s Flﬁlﬂhl't |5:| ; Date of Rapart Year/Period of Report
1 Qiriging ha, Da, Y
NorthWeslem Corporation Ezg . ﬂ‘ﬂesimissim E:lsafao r;m ?‘} Endof  2017/Q3

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVEMUES {Account 400)

1. The Following insinecticns generzlly apply to the annual version of these pages. Do rol report guarterly dala in cclumns (o), (el (T, and (9. Unbilled revenues and MWH
redated ko wnbilbed reverues need ral b reporied separately as required in e annual version of these pages.

2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufaciured gas resenues in tolal

3, Report number of customers, columns () and (g}, on the basis of meters, in addiion 1o the number of flat rate acocounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, cne customer shoutd be counted for each group of meters added, The -average number of cuslamers means the average af lwalve figures at the close of
each manth,

4. If increases or decreases from previous percd (ealumns (chie), and (g)), are nat derived fram previcusly reporled fligures, explain any incansistencies in a footnota.

&, Digclose amounts of $250.000 or greater in a foctncie for accourts 451, 458, and 4572,

|Line Title of Account Operafing Revenues Year Operating Revenues
Mo, I Date Quaradyldnnual Prewiows vear (no Quarterhy)
(a] . b (c)
1| Sales of Electricity
21 {440) Residential Sales _
3 {442) Commercial and Industrial Sales AR S RTINS
41 Small {or Comm. ) (See Instr, 4) 324,067 076
& Large {or Ind.) {See Instr. 4} 47.849,084
G [444) Public Streat and Highway Lighting 13.776.621
71 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 643 817
&1 (4486) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales 801,642
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers §54,783,922
11] (447) Sales for Resale 18,780,445
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 673,564,367
13| iLess) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds -2, 407,018
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 675,971,386
15| Other Operating Revenues —
16| (450} Forfeited Discounts 364,347
17| 481 Miscallaneous Service Revenues 215,898

18| (4583} Sales of Water and Water Powar

14| {454} Rent from Electric Property 2,891,710
20| (455} Interdepartmental Rents

21| (456} Other Electric Revenues | 6,764 457
22| {456.1) Revenues fram Transmission of Electricity of Others 36,662,364

23| {457.1) Regional Cantral Service Revenues

24]{467.2) Miscellaneous Revenueas

25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenuas 46,908 778
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 722 970,182

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0 {REV. 12-05) Page 300



Mame af Respondant F’Ih]is Ml}ﬁmrt I{?J:I = [Drjta Bf Fi$p:-lmt Year/Period of Report
. An Ol qina o, D, Y 201703

End of
HaraViestem Gorparation (2] El A Resubmission DOF3M201 7 ——

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVEMUES {(Account 400)

&, Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classfication (Small or Cemmercial, and Large of Industial) regularly usad by the
respondant if such basls of classification g net generally greatar than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Accourd 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explaln basis af classification
ina foatnote. )

7. See pages 108-100, Important Changes Dunng Periad, for important new Lerritory added and imporiant rate increase or decreases,

& For Lines 2.4.5,and 6, sea Page 304 for amaunts relating to unbilled revenus by accounts

2. Include unmetersd sales. Provide details of such Sales in a focinale

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG ND, CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Lina
aar o Date Quaderlylannual Armount Previous year (no Quartery) Current ¥ear (no Quartarly) Praovious Year {na Quarterly] | Mo
L) {a) if] (g}

2
...... :
2,040,562 4
488,336 5
48,796 B
5,620 7
8
¥,289 8
5,808,053 10
041,677 1
6,748,730 12
13
6,748,730 14
Line 12, column (b} includes § O of unbilled revenuas.
Line 12, column (d} includes 0 MWH ralating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 301




Mame of Respondant This Repon Is:

MarhWestem Corporation

(1) An Criginal

Date of Repart

(Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2017/Q3
09/30/2017

2) A Resubmission

YearPeriod of Report

ELECTRIC FRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPEMSES, TRAMSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Repon Electric production, other power supply expanses, transmission, regional control and market operation, and distrdbution expenseas through the

reparting period.

Account Year to Date
Line Cluarter
ho (a) (b}
1[1. POWER PRODUCTION AND OTHER SUPPLY EXPENSES _
2 | Steam Power Generation - Operation {500-509) 38,617,624
3| Steam Power Ganeration - Malntenance (510-515) 9,578,635
4| Total Power Production Expenses - Steam Powear 48,196,061
8 | Nuclear Power Generation - Qperation (517-525)
& | Nuclear Power Generation — Maintenance (528-532)
7| Total Power Production Expenses - Muclear Powear
8| Hydraulic Power Generation - Operation (535-540.1) 8,533 468
8| Hydraulic Power Generation — Maintenance [(541-545.1) 3,428 BE0
10| Total Powar Production Expansas — Hydraulic Power 12.962,318
11| Other Power Generation - Operation (546-550.1) 13,174,089
12 | Othar Power Generation - Maintenance (551-554.1) 3,058,690
13| Total Power Praduction Expensas - Other Power 16,232,779
14| Other Power Supply Expenses
15| Purchased Power {555) 148,171,778
16| Systam Control and Load Dizpatching {558) 212,665
17 | Other Expenses [557) -780,254
18 | Total Other Power Supply Expenses (line 15-17) 147,584,185
18| Tatal Power Production Expensas (Total of linas 4, 7, 10, 13 and 18) 224,985,347
20| 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
21| Transmission Operation Expenses
22 | (560) Operatien Supendsion and Enginearing
23
24 | (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 827,50
25 (561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Oparate Transmission System 748,181
26| [561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmizsion Service and Scheduling 1,028,898
27 | (561.4) Scheduling, System Contral and Dispatch Services
28| (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Developmeant 55,696
291 (561.6) Transmission Service Studies
30| (561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies
31| (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Developmant Services
32 | (562} Siafion Expansas 1,298,068
33| (563) Overhead Line Expenses 1,170,160
34 | (564} Underground Line Expanses
25 | (865) Transmission of Elaciricity by Othars 13,235,806
36 | (566} Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 26,064
37| (567 Rents BBD, B85
38| (867.1) Operation Supplias and Expenses (Mon-Major)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 12-05)
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MorihWestern Corporation

Mame of Raspondant This Repor |s:

(1) An Origingl

Date of Report Year/Peariod of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 20171013
0932017 —

[2) D A Resubmission

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPEMSES, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Report Eleciric production, other power supply expenses, transmission, regional contral and market operation, and distribution expenses through the
reparting pariod,

Account Yeaar o Dala

Line Cuarter

o (a) (b)
39| TOTAL Transmission Operatiocn Expenses (Lines 22 - 38) 22,942 254
A0 | Transmission Maintenance Expenses _
41 | {568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 821,670
42| {569) Maintenance of Structures 21.724
43| {568.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware G28,.167
441 (568.2) Maintanance of Computer Soflware -1ar
45| (568.3} Maintenanca of Communication Equipmant 88,7749
46 | (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
A7 | (570) Maintenance of Station Eguipment 870,932
481 (571) Maintenance Ovarhead Lines 1,775,299
481 (572} Maintenance of Underground Lines 126
50 (573) Maintenance of Miscellansous Transmission Plant
51| (874) Maintanance of Transmission Plant
52 | TOTAL Transmission Maintenance Expenses (Lines 41 - 51) 4,205,960
53 | Total Transmission Expenses (Lines 39 and 52) 27 148,194
54 | 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPEMNSES
55 | Regicnal Market Operation Expenses _
56 | (575.1) Operation Supervision 4,500
&7 | (575.2) Day-Ahaad and Real-Time Market Facilitation 245410
58| (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation 2,250
59| (575.4) Capacity Markeat Facilitation
60| (575.5) Anclilary Services Markat Facllitation 68,831
61| (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance 34,416
G2 | (575.7) Market Facilitation, Manitoring and Compliance Services
63 | Regional Market Operation Expenses {Lines 55 - 62) 355,407
64 | Regional Market Maintenance Expenses —
65 | {676.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
66 [ (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
67| {576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software
648 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
68 | (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant
70| Regional Markat Maintenance Expenses {Lings 65-69)
71| TOTAL Regional Contral and Markst Operation Expenses (Lines 63,70) 55,407
72| 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES [T e i S S E A s
T3 | Distribution Operation Expensas (580-589) 17,213,690
74| Distribution Maintenance Expenses [(590-598) 15,062,354
75 | Total Distribution Expenses (Lines 73 and 74) 32,276,044

FERC FORM MO, 1/3-G (REV 12-05)
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Mame of Respandant This Reporl =
MorthWestern C ti [ An Onginal
crihWastern Corporation @) |:| AL e

Date of Repor
Mo, Da, ¥r)

DR30EZM T

Year/Perod of Report
End aof 201703

ELECTRIC CUSTOMER ACCOLUNTS, SERVICE, SALES, ADMIN

STRATIVE AMD GEMERAL EXPENSES

Report the amount of expenses for customer accounts, service, sales, and administrative and ganaral expenses year to data,

Account Yoar to Dale
Line Cuarter
No. (a) ()
1] (801-905) Customer Accounts Expenses 10,44, TOG
2| (207-210) Customer Service and Information Expensas 4,518,580
3| (811-917) Sales Expanzas 348474
41 5. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GEMERAL EXPEMNSES
G 920 Administrative and General Salarles 25,720,127
71 921 Office Supplies and Expanses 8079154
8| (Less)922 Administrative Expenses Transfered-Cradit 3,023,287
8 923 Qutside Services Employed 3 634,934
10| 924 Proparty Insurance 2113921
11| 8925 Injuries and Damages 5,468,402
12| #2686 Employes Pensions and Benefits 4,341,630
13| 827 Franchise Reguirameants
14| 928 Regulatory Commissicn Expenses 1,611,454
15| {Less) 929 Duplicate Charges-Credit
16| 830.1General Advertising Expanses 15,856
17| B30.2Miscellaneous General Expenses 10,887,011
18 0831 Rents 1,667,885
19 TOTAL Operation {Total of lines & thru 18} 58 607,147
21| 935 Maintenance of General Plant 2,414,432
22 | TOTAL Administrative and Genaral Expenses (Total of lines 18 and 21) 61,921,579

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW 02-04)
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Mame of Raspondent il;r;is Fa irt IS " Fhﬁse Bf HEij YearPeriod of Report
A n Crigina o, Da, YT 2017003
MorthWestem Corparation (2) A Resubmissian O%30/2017 End of

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

[Including transactions refered to as “wheelin

{:?im}um 458.7]
1]

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authoritias,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarler,
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), (b) and (c).

3. Reportin column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name ar use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), {b) or (&)
4. In column {d) enter & Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:;
FMNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Tarm Firm Point to Paint Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OF - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code

for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” far service pravided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Lina Payment By Energy Received Fraom Energy Deliverad To Statistical
N [Company of Public Authority) (Company of F’ubtig Authority) {Company of F’ub]l:?. .ﬁ.uthoritﬁ Classifi-
[Footnate Affillation) (Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a} {b) (o) id)

1 MONTARMA NETWORK TRANSMISSION

Z | Ash Grove Cament Talen Energy Ash Grave Cement FMNO

3 |Aspen Air Corporation Talen Energy Aspan Air Corporaltion FWO

4 |Barrells Minarals, Inc. Talen Enargy Barretis Minerals, Inc. FNO

& | Beartooth Electric Cooperative, Inc. Twin Eagle & WAPA, Beartooth Electric Cooperative, | FHO

6 | Benefis Health System Energy Keapears, Inc. Beneafis Health Syslems FRC

7 |Big Hom County Electric Coop, Inc. Twin Eagla & WAP A Big Horn County Elactric Coop, | FRO

& |Bonneville Powar Administration BPA Bonneville Power Administation FNO

9 |Basin Electric Fower Cooperative Basic Electric & WaPa Basin Elactric Power Cooperative FNO
10 |Basin Electric Power Cooperative Basic Electric & WAPA Basin Electric Power Cooperative FNO
11 [CHE, Inc. Morgan Stanley CHS, Inc., FHNO
12 | City of Great Falls Talen Energy City of Graat Falls FNO
13 | Colstrip Steam Electric Station Avista Energy Colstrip Steam Elactric Staticn FNO
14 | Phillips 68 Company Energy Keepers, Inc. Phillips 66 Company FND
15 | ExxonMobil Corporation Talen Energy Exxanhobil Corpration FHO
16 | General Mills Operations, LLC Talen Energy General Mills Operations, LLC FNO
17 [Great Fallz Public Schoals Talen Energy Graat Falls Public Schools FHO
18 [ Oldcastle Materials Cement Holdings, Inc. Energy Keepers, Inc, Oldcastle Materlals Cement Holdi FNO
19 |Imersys Talc America Inc. Energy Keapars, Inc, Imersys Talc America Inc. FHO
20 | Suiza Dalry Group, LLC Talen Energy Suiza Dairy Group, LLC FMC
21 |Calumet Refining, LLC Talen Energy Calumet Montana Refining Company, FMC
22 [Montana Resources Talen Energy Mantana Resources FRICH
23 |REC Silican Company Morgan Stanley REC Silicon Company FMNO
24 |Rosaburg Forast Products Company Energy Keepears, Inc. Raseturg Forest Products Company FMO
25 | Stillweater Mining Company Talen Energy Stillwater Mining Company FRO
26 | Town of Philipsburg Town of Philipsburg Taown of Philipsburg FRC
27 |Western Area Power Administration WAPA Wastem Area Power Administratio FNO
28 |Project Spokane, LLC Energy Keapears, Inc. Project Spokane, LLC FMNO
24
30 | MOKTARA
31 |Western Araa Power Admin WaPRA M MT MF
32 | Western Area Power Admin WAPA WAPA MF
33 | Western Araa Power Admin WARA WARA MF
34 [Westarn Area Power Admin PacifiCorp WaAP A MF

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mame of Respandent LP;I'FS R DATI I{S; e 5&?1& {D::F H;Jp}art Year/Period of Report
- ¥ | An Origina o, Da, ¥r o 201703
HRREVVGRIREN Corpasaton (2) [ A Resubmission 0813012017 By o STES

TRANSMISSIO

¥ OF ELECTRICITY FOR CTHERS [Acceu
tIncluding transactions reffered (o as "wheeling")

Int 45 Continuad)

5. In column {e}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Mumber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

6. Repaort receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission senvica. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g} report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where enargy was delivered as specified in the
cantract.
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specifiad in the firm transmission service contracl. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total megawatthours received and deliverad.

FERZ Rate Paint qf Receipl Paint of Deliveny Billing TRAMNSFER OF ENERGY Ling
Su:lheu:luln of (5 ubs.att.lltlan pr Cther {5 ubstaﬁon gr O Demand WegaWat Homrs WagaWal Hours Mo
Tariff Mumber Designation} Designation} (B Received Deliverad
le) if} ia) th} i) i

1

ol #5 Colstrip Clancy, MT G 10,755 10,755 2
ol #5 Calstrip Billings, MT 11 11,073 11,073 3
Vol #5 Calstrip Dillon, MT i 8,288 8 285 4
Vol #4 Warious & Great Fall Warious in Montana 18 19,467 19467 5
ol #5 Karr Various in Montana 4 10,023 10023 6
Vol #3 Various & Greatl Fals Warious in Montana 18 20,457 20,457 T
ol #5 BRAT.NWMT Warious in Montana 212 217,291 217201 &8
ol #5 Crossovar, Great FaP Warious NWMT & WALW 195 205,585 26585 0
Vol #5 Crossover Various NWMT & WALIW 15 18,273 19273 10
ol #5 BRAT.NWMT & Various Warious in Montana 58 B7,303 87303 11
Vol #5 Colstrip Warious in Mantana 6 6,863 6,863 12
Vol #5 AVAT NWIT Michols Pump Sub 10 14,164 14,164 13
ol #5 kearr Warious in Montana O 111,262 111,262 14
ol #5 Colstrip Billings, MT 35 65,095 65,095 15
Vol #5 Colstrip Great Falls, MT 4 5,123 5123 16
Vol #5 Colstrip Great Falls, MT 1 1,850 1850 17
Vol #5 koarr Three Forks, MT B 12,084 12,084 18
Vol #5 Kerr Three Forks, MT B €,580 6,500 19
Vol #5 Colstrip “arious in Mantana 2 1,694 1,609 20
Vol #5 Colstrip Great Falls, MT 25 28 271 20271 2
ol 25 Colstrip Butte, MT 50 a0, 842 o084 22
Wil #5 Hardin & Rimnack Butte, MT 135 169,420 169,420 23
ol #5 Ker Missoula, MT i 12,758 12,759 24
ol #5 Colstrip Yarious In Mentana 34 60,036 B0.03g 25
Wil #5 MWE System Philipsburg, MT 128 1284 26
Wiol #5 Great Falls (WAPA)ET Various MWMT & WALV 4 3 3 27
ol #5 Kerr Banner, MT 20 26,811 26,811 28
2%

30

Yol /5 Canyon Ferry MWMT. System 2 387 2387 3
Wl #5 Canyon Femy Crossover 46,979 48,974 a2
ol #5 Canyon Femy Great Falls 9,426 0424 33
ol #5 YTP Crossover B0 600 34

1,545 2,802,901 2,802,901

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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MWame of Respondant
MorthWestern Corporation

This Report Ts:
An Original

i1}
2} A Resubmission

Date of Rapart
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

0830207

Year/Period of Report
End of 201703

TRANSMISEION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456 {Continued}

{including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

9. In column (k) through (n], report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (K), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on hilis or vouchers rendered, including
out of pericd adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m), Report in calumn (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of enargy or service

rendarad,

10. The total amounts in columns {i) and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report

purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues {§) Line
(%) (%) &3] (k+=+m) Mo.
(k) i (m) (n

1
27,377 27377 2
46,008 A6,098 3
38,600 38,698 4
114,155 114,155 5
44,503 44503 &
12277 112,277 7
1,171,482 1,171,482 &
1,103,815 1,103,815 g
100,481 100,481 10
381,217 IB1217T] N
28,720 28,7201 12
49,804 49 808 13
477 408 477,408 14
270,718 270, 718] 15
23,790 23,7800 16
11,561 11,561 17
48,090 48,080 18
5,579 a5.67a 18
7,659 T.B59| 20
119,425 119.429] 21
403,543 403,543 22
FrTOve Tr7.07R1 23
5,726 58,726 24
265,672 265672 25
1,006 1,006 26
6,7 58| 6,758 27
75,941 7H841| 28
28
an
10,336 10,336] 3
203.419 203,419 32
40,815 40,815 33
2,598 2,598 34

11,278,996 1,253,477 a 12,532,473

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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MName of Respondant This Report Is:_ Dale of Report YearParlad of Report |
MarthWestern Corporation E; :nR{g:L?Il:::::ssion EJEEU?EQ{II 1“r'Tr]- End of 2017033
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR GTHERS (Account 456.7)
(Including transactions referred o as ‘wheeling')
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooparatives, ather public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ullimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separale line of data for each distinct type of transmission service invalving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).
3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b) or (¢}
4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMND - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "trus-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment, See Genearal Instruction for definitions of codes.,
luine Payment By Energy Received From Eneargy Delivered To Statistical
No. [Compary of F'ubl?l;. Autharity) [Company of F“u!}li; Fj.uthl:urity} {Company of F‘ubl:u_: ﬁ:ullu}rity] Classifi-
{Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) [Footnate Affiliation) cation
(a) (b ic) {d)
1 |Westarn Area Power Admin WARA, MWMT MF
2 |Western Area Paower Admin WARA MWWIT SFP
3| Westarn Area Power Admin WAPA M IAT SFP
4 'Westarn Araa Pawear Admin WAPA WAPA MF
5 |Westarn Area Power Admin WAPA WAPA MF
G [ Westarn Area Power Admin WAPA MAWMT MF
7
B |PacifiCorp - Tranzmission MWWIAT MWRAT SFP
8 | PacifiCorp - Transmission MWMT MWMT MF
10 | PacifiCorg - Transmissian MYWIT MYWMT SFP
11 |PacifiCorg - Tranzmission Colstrip Partners PacifiCorp MNF
12 | PacifiCorp - Transmission Colstrip Partnars PacifiCorp SFP
13 |PacifiCorg - Transmissian Colstrip Partners PacifiCaorp SFP
14 | PacifiCorp - Trangmission BEA MWRT SFP
15 |PacifiCorp - Transmission BPA MWMT MF
16 | PacifiCorp - Transmission BPA MWMT MF
17 [PacifiCorp - Transmission PacifiCorp BPA MF
18 |PacifiConp - Transmission BPA PacifiCarp SFP
19 [PacifiCorp - Transmission BPA PacifiCarp SFP
20 | PacifiCorp - Tranamission PacifiCorp PacifiCarp MF
21 |PacifiCorp - Transmission MWWRAT EPA MF
22
23 | Avista Corparation Avista MWMT MF
24 | Avista Corparation Avisla MWMT MF
25 | Awista Corparation MATL Avista MF
26 | Avista Corparation Colstrip Partners Avista MF
27 | Awista Corporation Colstrip Partners Avista SFP
28 | Awista Corporation MWMT MWWIMT SFP
249 | Avista Corparation MWIAT WA IAT MF
an
31 |Bonneville Power Administration BPA MW IT MF
32 |Banneville Power Administration WAPA, MVVTAT SFP
A% |Bonnavilla Power Administration BRA PacifiCon MF
34 |Bonneville Power Administration BPA PaclfiCorp MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3281



Mame of Respandent
MorthWeslern Corporation

(2}

This Report 1=
(1} An Original
||

A Resubmissian

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, ¥T)

oa/anf2omy

YearPerod of Report
End of 20173

TRANSMISE[O

UF ELECTRICITY FOR GTHERS (Account 456 )(Confinuad)
iIncluding transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

8. In column (&}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERG rate schedules or contract

designalions under which service, as identified in calumn {d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f}, reparl the

designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract, In column

{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriale identification for where enargy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Report in column (h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract Demand

reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Foolnote any demand not stated on a megawatls basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours recelved and delivered.

SFER'G Rattf;z Point qf Racalp;t_l 3F‘Eirﬂ -:_rf Daligrrj:' Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
retrtumber | Deegpatoy | - Desamy T | VR T WegE e o | Mo
(e if ig} ih) i) iH
Wl #5 Great Falls NWMT. System 318 M 1
Yol #5 Great Falls MNWIT. System 74 ard 2
Val #5 Greal Falls MAWIAT, System 2 4,41 4,410 3
Vol #5 Crossover Great Falls 2,082 20688 4
Wl #5 Great Falls Crossovar 20,804 20604 5
Vil #5 Crossover MWMT . Systam T T &
7
ol #5 Colstrip MWIT System 338 g 8
Vol #5 Colstrip MWMT System AQG 406 a
ol #5 Colstrip NWIMT System 168 166 10
ol #5 Colstrip YTP 2,601 2600 M
ol #5 Colslrip YTP 10,224 10,224 12
ol #5 Colstrip YTP 4,200 42000 13
Wl #5 BPAT.NWMT MWMT . System 816 81 14
Wal #5 BPAT. NWMT MYWIT System 12 14 15
Vol #5 BPAT NWMT Colstrip 158 154 16
ol #5 ¥TP BRAT.NWMT a0 580 17
Val #5 BRAT.MNWMT TP 4,818 4818 18
Vol #5 BPAT NWHMT YTP B 16,800 16,800 149
ol #5 BRDY ¥TP E78 6784 20
ol #5 Calstrip BRAT.NWMT 3z 3 AN
22
Wol #5 AVAT NWMT NWIT System 347 347 23
ol #H6 AVAT.NWMT Colsfrip 248 248 24
Vol #5 MATL MWMT AVAT MNWMT 1 i 25
ol #5 Colsfrip AVAT NWMT 4,608 4,608 26
ol 5 Colstrip AOAT. NWIT n‘l! 8,464 8468 27
ol #5 Colstrip MWMT . Systam 120 1200 28
ol #5 Caolstrip MWMT. System 342 a4y 20
30
Yol #5 BRAT.MWMT MWMT System 13,628 13,628 31
Vol #5 Crossover MWMT, System 00 aoo 32
Vol #5 BPAT.MWMT YTP 1,443 1443 33
Vol #5 BRAT.NWMT BRDY 2,067 2067 34
1,545 2,802,901 2,802,901

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-00)
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Mame of Respondent H}is Reirt Ig; 1 {Drljle BF R$|::|]|:lrt YearPeriod of Report
- n Crigina o, La, ¥r f 201703
MarthWWestem Corporation (2} [ ]A Resubmission 09/30/2017 el | oURiAE

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 4567 [Canbinuad)
iIncluding transaclicons reffered to as ‘wheeling')

8. In column (k] through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total ravenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Repart in column (n} the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {(a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in calurmn
(n}. Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendared,

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and {j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual repart
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively,

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Damand Charges Energy Charges [Other Charges) Total Revenues (5} Line
£ %) () (k44 Mo,
(k) (n {m) in)

1,377 1377 1
2,485 24850 2
18,960 189600 3
8,928 8,928 4
80,215 B2.215] 5
303 303 i}
7
1.455 1,455 8
1.758 1,758 9
729 729 10
11,262 11.282] M
44,261 44281 12
18,230 18230 13
3,533 35331 14
52 521 15
BB G84| 18
2,51 281 17
20,862 20,8621 18
F2,73a0 F2730 12
2,636 2936 20
138| 1391 21
22
1,503 1503 23
1,074 1074] 24
4 40 25
19,953 19953 26
36,677 IgeTT| 27
520 201 28
1.481 1481 29
3a
59,009 58,0090 31
2,508 2598 32
6,248 6,248 33
8,850 8,950 34
11,278,996 1,253,477 ] 12,532,473

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Hame of Reaspondent

;:I'1h]is R Art ICSJ:I ol (DI"-?[E ST R$pjﬂrt Year/Patiod of Report
n Origina a, Da, ¥r,

i End of 201703

MaorthWestern Corporation 2] m A Resubmission QA3 7 nd o e —

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTH

{Account 456.7)

(Including transactions referred to as 'whealing’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ulimate custormers for the quarter,
2. Use a separata line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), (b) and {c).

3. Repart in column (&) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {¢) the company or public authority that the enargy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, O3 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustmants or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjusiment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes,

Line Payment_ By _ Energy Received From Enargy Delivarad To Statistical
No. [Company of F‘uh]h:lz ﬁ.uthnrlhf} [Company of Pu bl?i:‘r .ﬂj.utht:urity] (Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
{Footnole Affiliation) {Footnate Affiliation) (Footnote Affillation) cation
(a) (b) (c) {d)
1 |Bonnaville Power Administration BPA WAPA MF
2
3| Basin EL Corp PacifiCorp WAPA MNF
4 |Basin EL Corp WAPA, MWW IAT MF
5 [Basin EL Corp WARA WAPS, LFP
3]
7 | Shell Energy Marth America BRA MNWIRAT MF
B [Shell Enargy Morth America BFA WAPRA MF
8 [Shell Energy Marth Amaearica WAPA MVIMT MF
10 | Shell Energy Norih America WWAPS BPA MF
11 [Shell Enargy Marth America WARA PacifiCarp MF
12 [Shell Energy Morh Amarica WaPA PacifiCamp NF
13 | Shell Energy Morth America MWIT BPA MFE
14 | Shell Enargy Morh America MWMT MATL MF
14 | Shell Enargy North America MWMT MATL SFP
16 | Shell Energy Morth America MWMT MATL MF
17 | Shell Energy Morth America MNMT PacifiCorp MF
18| Shell Enargy North America MATL BRFAT MF
18| Shell Energy Morth America PacifiConp BPA MNF
20 | Shell Energy Morth America PacifiComp BP A SFP
21| Shell Energy North America PacifiCorp MVMT NF
22 | Shall Energy Morth America BFA PacifiCarp MF
23| Shell Energy Morth America BFA PacifiCarp MF
24 | Shell Energy Morth America BRA FPacifiCorp
25
26| Eagle Energy Partners MWIAT BPAT MNF
27 |Eagle Energy Partners MWMT MAWMT MNF
28 |Eagle Enargy Partners MWMT PacifiCorp MF
29
30 | Energy Keepers MWMT BPA LFP
31 |Energy Keepars MWMT MWMT MF
32 |Enargy Keepers MNWMT PacifiCorg SFP
33 |Energy Keepers MWIAT PacifiCorp LFP
34 |Energy Keapars BPA MVYMT MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondant

MarthWeastern Corporation

(2)

This Report 1s;
(1) An Original
7]

A Resubmission

Data of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
DOa2047

YearPeriod of Report
End of 20170

TRANSMISSIO

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456 Confinued)
iIncluding transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

contract.

5. In column (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedule ar Tariff Mumber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.,

6. Reporl receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "peint to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substaticn, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(9} report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service confract. Demand
reported in column (h) musl be in megawatts, Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and deliverad,

SFiR:j: IRat? . PninE u:!f Recelpt SPEI;:[ ;_:ul' Dali-.gtrg DBi”ing TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Line
eatelt | CisonOter | (CubalnorOtr | D | s MoV
(2] if) {g) {h) (i} i)
ol #5 BPAT WNWMT Great Falls 332 332 1
2
ol #5 YTF Crossover 4 4 3
ol #5 Crassover MWMT, System 4 4 4
ol #5 Crossover Graat Falls k| 66,448 68448 &
5]
ol #5 BRFAT. MWMT MWMT, System 7ag 73 T
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT Crassovar 581 581 &
Vol #5 Crossover MWMT . System 3 3 0
ol #5 Crassover EPAT NWMT 2,330 233 10
ol #5 Crossover Jaff 151 151 1
Vol #5 Crossover Y¥TFP 386 38 12
Vol #5 Colstrip BPAT.NWMT 25 23 13
ol #5 MATL.NWMT BPAT NWMT 2136 2138 14
Vol &3 MATL.NWIT BPAT.NWMT 1 1,800 1800 15
ol #5 MATL MNWHT MAWMT. System 48 45 18
ol #5 ¥TP AVAT NWMT 4,032 4,033 17
ol #3 MATL.NWIT BRAT.NWMT 925 By 18
Vol #5 YTP BPAT.NWMT 14,108 14,1094 18
ol #5 YTP BPAT. MWMT 1 1.680 1,680 20
ol #5 ¥TP MWMT. System 251 a1
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT BRDY 1,016 1.01§ 22
Yol #5 BPAT NWMT Jueff 325 329 23
Vil #5 BRAT.NWMT YTP 9427 a4 24
25
Vol #5 Colstrip BRAT.MNWMT 7476 747d 26
Vol #5 Calstrip MWMT. Systam 486 488 27
Wil #5 Colstrip BRDOY 350 is0 28
29
Vol #5 Karr BPAT, MWMT 3T 81,684 81,684 30
ol #5 Kerr MWWRAT. Systam 4 4 3
Wil #5 Ferr BRDY 2 4,458 4,458 32
Wil #5 Kearr BROY 25 56,200 55200 33
Wal #5 BRAT.NWMT MWMT . Systam Ta Ty 34
1,545 2,802,901 2,802,901

FERC FORM MO, 1 (ED. 12-20)
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Mame of Respondent 'I:HIS Re iﬂ |S.' I Drate of Ren}ﬂﬂ YearPerod of Reporl
_ i n Origina {Mo, Da, Yr Eind of 201703
hardii¥eslen Lorporation i2) |:|I-‘-. Raesubmission DEF30R2 ¥ B e

TRANSMIZSIO

iIncluding transactions refferad to as’

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS |5

ccount 458 (Lontinued)

eeling’)

9. In column (k) through {n), reporl the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from damand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. |In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendaered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Repaort in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settloment was made, enter zero (11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 404, Lines 16 and 17, raspectivaly,
11. Footnole entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRAMSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Enargy Charges [Other Charges) Total Revenues (8] Lingz
3] i% I3 {hH+m) P,
Ik) i (rm) {n)

1,438 1.438 1
2
17 17 3
17 17 4
283 880 293,880 5
G
3BT 3,187 7
2516 2.516 a
13 13 9
10,088 10,088 10
G54 6541 1
1,671 1,671 12
108 10a) 12
0,249 D248 14
T3 7793 185
208 208] 16
17,459 17458 17
4,005 4005 18
61,08 61,082 19
7,273 7273 zo
1,087 1,087 21
4,359 43001 22
1,407 1,407 23
4,079 4070 24
25
32,371 32371 26
2,104 2104 27
1,816 1516 28
29
268,222 26892221 30
17 17 31
18,960 18,960 32
237 000y 2370000 33
303 s a4
11,278,996 1,253,477 ] 12,532,473

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent Ehls Rg‘rt IS: i ijte Bf H\;erp}url YeariPerod of Report

i b [E]An Criginat o, Da, T En 2017403

Morth\Westem Corporation (2) A Resubmission 930,201 7 S
TRANSMISSION OF ECECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456.1)

ncluding transactions referad 1o as 'whes

ling')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilitios, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service invalving the entities listed in column {a), (b)yand (c),

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b) the company or
public authority thal the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authorily that the energy was delivered to,
Frovide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbraviate or truncate name or use acranyms, Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b) or ()
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Netwark Transmission Sorvice for Self, LFP - "Long-Tarm Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Paint to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments, Use this code
far any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in priar reporting periods, Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By ; Energy Received From Energy Dalivared To Statistical
No. (Company of F’uhliv,_: Authority) {Company of Puhllt_; -"-":uﬂ]{rrit-_.r] {Company of F'ubli; Authority) Clagsifi-
{Footnote Affiliatian) (Footnote Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) cation
(&) i) {c) id}
1
2 |CP Energy Marketing BPA MWHIT MF
3 | CP Enargy Marketing MATL BPAT MNF
4| GP Energy Marketing MATL MWMT NF
L
& | Portland Genaral Electric MYWRT MWT MF
T | Portland General Electric Colstrip Partners BPA MWF
8| Portland General Electric BFA, MWRAT NF
9 | Portland General Electric BPA MWT MF
10| Portland General Electrc Caolstrip Pariners PacifiComp WF
11
12 | ldaha Power Company PacifiCarp NVWIT NF
13 | Idaha Power Company AVISTA PacifiCorp SFP
14 | ldaho Power Company PacifiCarp MAMT SFP
15
16 [Morgan Stanley PacifiCorp PacifiCarp MNF
17 |Moergan Stanley PacifiCorp BPA MF
18 |Morgan Stanley PacifiCorp BFA NF
189 |Morgan Stanley PacifiCarp MWIAT MNF
20 |Morgan Stanley PacifiCaorp MATL MF
21 |Morgan Stanley BPA PacifiCarp MF
22 | Margan Stanley BPA PacifiCorp MNF
23| Morgan Stanley BFA PacifiCorp MF
24 | Margan Stanley BFA PacfiCorp SFP
25 | Margan Stanley BPA AMISTA MF
26 | Morgan Stanley BPA MWMT MF
27 | Margan Stanley BPA MWAT LFP
28| Morgan Stanlay BFaA MATL SFP
29| Morgan Stanley BPA MATL SFP
30 | Morgan Stanley BFA MATL MF
31 | Morgan Stanlay EPA Glacier Wind MNF
32 [Morgan Stanlay MATL Auista MF
33 | Morgan Stanley MATL Avista SFP
34 | Morgan Stanley Colstrip Partnars EPA MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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This Repaort s:
(1} An Original
(2} Dﬁ. Rasubmission

Mame of Respondent
MorthWastern Corporation

[ate of Repoart
{Ma, Da, ¥r}

LorE02017

YearPeriod of Report
End of 201733

TRAMNSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR CTHERS [Account 458 Cantinuad)
{including transactions reffered to as 'whaeling')

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

contract.

8. Report in column (i) and (j} the total megawatthours received and delivered.

5. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Mumber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. |In column (f), repart the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of hilling demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column {h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain,

FERG Rate Faoint of Receipt Faint of Delivary Billing TRANSFER OF EMERGY Ling
SCFMUIE‘ of {Suhsata:tlan ?r Other '[S"’bsw_m” G_r Other Demag MegaWatt Hours MagaWatt Hours Mo,
Tariff Nurnber Designation) Designation) (W) R ecaived Deliverad
(2] if ie) thi i) il

i

ol it EPAT NWMT MVWIMT . System 2 2z 2
ol #5 MATL. NWRAT BPAT NWMT 1,307 1307 3
ol #5 MAATL. MWMT MWVT. Systam 34 L
g

ol #5 Colstrip NWMT System 786 [it:15 R
Vol #5 Colstrip BPAT.MWMT 23,222 23,223 [
Wol #5 BPAT.NWMT MWMT . System 400 400 8
ol #5 BPAT . NWMT Colstrip 289 B9 9
ol #5 Calstrip JEFF Tag 784 10
11

ol #5 BRDY WWT. Systam a6 agq 12
Vol #5 ANVAT MWMT Jaff 1 1,344 1344 13
Vol #5 Jeff MLCK 1 1,364 1364 14
13

\Val #5 Juff BRDY 42 42 18
Yol #5 ¥TF MW IMT . System 25 289 17
Vol #5 BROY BRAT.MWMT M 41 18
ol #5 BRDY MWWIAT. Systam a7 BY 19
Yol #5 BRDY MATL.WNWMT 21 21 20
Wl #5 BPAT.NWMT ¥TF GEE) Gag 21
Yol #5 BPAT MWWMT BRODY 235 254 22
Yol #3 BREAT MWMT Jaff 1,240 1240 23
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT Jett 408 408 24
Wil #5 BRAT NWMT AVAT NWMT 1.225 1.228 25
ol #5 BRAT_MWMT MWIMT. System 463 463 26
Yol #3 BRAT.MWMT MATL.MWMT 100 220,800 220800 27
ol #5 BRAT.NWMT MATL MW AT 2 4,152 41523 28
ol #5 BRAT MWMT MATL WWMT 3257 4257 29
ol #3 BRAT.MNWMT MATL. MW MT BBE 68 30
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT GLWND1 &7 &7 31
ol #5 MATL MWMT AWAT NWMT 5,322 5323 a2
ol #5 MATL MWMT AVAT WNWMT 144 144 33
ol #3 Colstrip BRFAT.NWMT 106 106 34

1,545 2,802,901 2,802,901

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondant H;is R ,?3.” giﬁ e = -i:l::;te Br H$p}cnl Year/Period of Reporl
i nnging 9;: 8, = i 2017/03
MarthWestern Corporation 2} B‘&' Hesubmigsion LA T End o

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR GTHERS i[.ﬁ;i::munt 456] (Continued)

({Including transactions reffered o as 'w

eeling')

8. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers, In column (k), provide revenues from demancd
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transfarred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnole explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The tolal amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnole entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR QTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Chargas {Other Charges) Total Revenues () Line
(%) () () {kti+m) Mo,
] i {m) in)

3
9 9 2
5,659 5,659 3
234 234 A
i
3,403 3,403 &
100,551 100, 551 7
1.732 1,732 B
1.251 1,251 g
3,412 34E 10
11
242 242 12
5,818 5,818 13
5,822 5022 14
15
182 182 16
108 108 17
178 178 18
arT IFr 19
a1 o] 20
3,014 3014 2
1,104 1,104 22
5,360 5360 23
1,766 1.766| 24
8,304 5,204 25
2,006 2,005 26
848,000 Q48 000D 27
17.975 17,975 28
14,103 14,1031 28
2,879 24974 a0
280 2800 3
23,044 23,044 32
iy GEal 33
458 458| 34
11,278,896 1,253,477 0 12,532,473

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mame of Respandent [Tﬂis Re irt |S:_ i {ﬁle Bf R\r;zp]nrt Year/Period of Report
v nLinging a, La, Yr
Erel of 2017103
MorthWestern Corporation (2) |:I A Basubmision 09130/2017 ned

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR GTHE

5 pAccount 456.7)

Including transactions referrad to as ‘wheeling’

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utiliies, cooperatives, other public authorities,
gualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2, Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {g) the company or public authority that the energy was deliverad to.
Pravide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), {b) or (c}
4. In column {d} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contraclual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OF - Other Transmission Service and AD - OQut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

b F'ayment_ﬂ:.r Energy Received From Energy Daliverad To Statistical
No. (Company of Puhl.u.: #fulh{:-rilh"] (Company of Fubliv_: P_Luthl:rrity] {Company of F'utllil:_: Authority) Glas_slﬂ-
(Footnote Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
{a) {b) (c) (d)
1 [ Morgan Stanley MATL BPA MF
2 | Morgan Stanley MATL BPA SFF
3| Morgan Stanley WWWIT BFA MF
4 | Maorgan Stanley Colstrip Parinars PacifiCarp MF
5 | Morgan Stanley Colstrip Pariners PacifiCaormp MF
& | Margan Stanley MATL PacifiComp MF
7 |Margan Stanlay MATL PacifiConp MF
8 [Morgan Stanley Caolstrip Parners PacifiCorp MNF
8 |Margan Stanley MW MT MVWMT MF
10 |Morgan Staniey NWMT MWMT MNF
11 |Morgan Stanley MATL MWIAT MF
12 [Mergan Stanlay MWAMT MATL MF
13 [Morgan Stanley MATL Glagler Wind NF
14 |Morgan Stanley MATL Glaciar Wind MF
15 |Morgan Stanlay MATL Glacier Wind SFP
16 |Morgan Stanlay MATL WAPA NF
17 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind Ayista SFP
18 |Morgan Stanlay Glacier Wind Awista MF
149 | Morgan Stanlay Glaciar Wind Avista MF
20 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind BRA MNF
21| Morgan Stanlay Glacier Wind BPA MF
22 | Morgan Starlay Glacier Wind EPA SFP
23 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MAWIT MF
24 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MVMT SFF
25 | Morgan Stanley Glacler Wind MWRAT MF
26 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MWWMT SFP
27 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MATL MF
28 | Margan Stanley Glacier Wind MATL MF
29 | Margan Stanley Glaciar Wind PacifiCorp MF
30 | Margan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCarp MF
31 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiComp MF
32 |Margan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorp MF
33 |Margan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorg MF
34 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorp MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent
MerthWastern Corporation

This Report |5

(1) [¥]An Cnginal
(2) [ ]A Resubmissian

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
ORyaniz01y

YearPeriod of Report
End of 2017H23

TRANSMISSIO

| OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456 Continued)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheallng')

contract.

5. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Raport receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service, In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column {h)} the numbar of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reporled in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total megawatthours received and deliverad.

FERC Rate Point -::_rf Receaipt Paoint {_:.f Dralivery Billing TRANSFER OF EMERGY Line
Schedule of [Subsatation or Other [Eubsta!.mn or Other Demand WiegaWWall Hours WiagaWall Hours No.
Tariif Mumber Designation) Designation) (AW} Racalvad Daliverad
le) i) {a) {h) (i} 1]
ol #5 AAT L MWRT BPAT.MWMT 27 883 288y 1
ol #5 MATL-MNWMT BRAT.MWMT 1 1,824 1,829 2
ol #5 IMBALAMCE BRAT.NWMT 75 7Ho3
ol #5 Colstrip BROY 40 41 4
Wol #5 Colstrip Jaff K| 3 &
Vol #5 MATL MWMT BRODY 2,507 2507 6
ol #5 MATL.MNWAT Jeff 1,280 12800 T
ol #5 MATL.MWMT ¥TP G678 678 8
Wil #5 Bl MWMT.System 1 11 9
Wil #5 IMBALAMCE MWMT. System B g 10
Wl #5 MATL MWMT MWMT . System 249 241 M
Vol #5 Caolstrip MATL.NWIT a0 aq 12
Vol #5 MAAT L MWIAT GLWMND1 1.408 1408 13
Wl #5 hAATL MWMT GLWMNDZ 20 20 14
Wil #5 MATLMWMT GLWNDZ 528 528 15
ol #35 MATL.MNWT Crossover 1 1 18
ol #5 GLWRD AWVAT MWMT 1 1,632 1633 17
ol #5 GLWHNDT AWAT MNWMT 957 a57 18
ol #5 GLWHND2 AVAT.MNWMT 566 GEE 19
Vol #5 GLWNDA BRAT MWMT 14,389 14,389 20
ol #6 GLWND2 BRAT MNWMT 11,574 11,574 21
ol #5 GLWHND2 BPAT.NWMT 1 1.584] 1584 22
ol #5 GLWHND1 MWIMT. System a3 83 23
ol #5 GLWHRDA MWMT . System 3386 33d 24
Vol #5 GLWHND2 MAVT. System 12 113 25
Wil #5 GLWNDZ MWMT. System 504 504 28
Vil #5 GLWMDT RATL.NWMT 1,882 1,909 27
Wil #5 GLWHND2 MATLMNWMT Ba4 Ba4 28
Wil #5 GLWMND1 BROY 2,0 2,091 29
ol #5 GLWNDZ BROY 1,570 1,670 30
ol #15 GLWMND Jaff 1,208 1.208 1
ol #5 GLWMND2 Jeff G50 658 32
ol #5 GLWNDT ¥ TP GA0 G680 33
ol #5 GLWND2 ¥TF 212 214 34
1,545 2,802,901 2,802,901

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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MNarme of Respondent El'ﬁiﬁ R il‘l |é: ﬁﬁt& Bf R$|;:Elnrt YearPerod of Report
) ® | An Original 0, Ua, ¥r End of 20170
Hari:ivaslen: Corparation (2} [7]A Resubmission 0813012017 PELOY o S o

TRANSIIS SN GF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456) (Contnuad)
iIncluding transactions reffered o as ‘wheaaling')

8. In colurmn (k) through {n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. |0 colurnn {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including

rendered.

out of perind adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column {n} the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in calumn
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and () must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purpeses only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively,
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required dala.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OQTHERS

Damand Charges Enargy Charges [Other Chargas) Total Revenuas (F) Linge
() i) (%) (k++m) Mo,
(k) {1} (m} inj

120,733 120,733 1
7,896 7.894 2
325 3251 3
173 173 4
134 134 5
10,855 10,855 &
5,542 5,542 7
2,836 2,936 8
45 48] O
as sl 10
1.044 1.044) 11
390 30| 12
G,088 6,088 13
87 arl 14
2,286 2,286 15
4 4| 18
7,065 7083 17
4,144 4,144] 18
2,451 2,451 14
G2,304 62,304 20
50,115 50,115 21
6,857 6857 22
359 359 23
1,455 1455] 24
485 485 26
2,182 2182 28
8,625 8.625) 27
3,828 3.828] 28
8,054 9,054 28
6, 7948 6,798 30
5,231 5,231 a
2.849| 28490 32
2,044 2.944] 33
918 918 34
11,278,996 1,253,477 0 12,532,473

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)

Page 330.4




Mame aof Respurfdent E:His R nAn !Sl | [Drige Bf R$p}c:-r1 YearPeriod of Repart

) n Crigina » Da, ¥r i 20703

MerthWestern Corporation (2) D A Resubmission OON30/201 T End of -
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456.7)

{Including transactions rafarred to as ‘whealing')

1. Report all transmission of electricily, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter,
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinet type of ransmission senvice involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and jc).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission senvice. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the anergy was received from and in column (¢) the company or public authority that the enargy was deliverad lo.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in calumns {a), (b) or (c)
4. In eolumn {d) enter a Stalistical Classification code based on the criginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as fallows:
FMO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, 05 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided In prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See Ganeral Instruction for definitions of codes.

Lie Fayment By _ Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. {Company of Public Autharity) (Company of Public Autharity) (Company of Public Authority} Classifl-
{Footnate Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (ta) (e) (d}
1 [Morgan Stanlay Glacier Wind WWAPA, MF
2 |Morgan Stanley Mvista Glacier Wind MF
3 [Morgan Stanley Avista MATL MF
4 [ Morgan Stanley Avista PacifiConp MF
5 [ Morgan Stanley WARPA AVISTA MF
6 | Morgan Stanley WAPA EPA MF
7 | Morgan Stanley WAPA BPA MF
8 | Morgan Stanlay WAPA MWMT MF
9 | Morgan Stanley WAPA MATL MF
10 | Morgan Stanley WAPA PacifiCarp MF
11 | Morgan Stanley WARA PacifiCorp MF
12 |Morgan Stanley WARA PacifiCorp MF
13 |Morgan Stanley Wapa WAP R, MF
14
15 | Maturener Power Watch, LLC AVISTA Glacler Wind SFP
16 | MNaturener Power Watch, LLC AVISTA WWAPA MF
17 | Maturener Power Watch, LLC Glacier Wind MWMT MF
18 | Naturenar Power Watch, LLC Glacier Wind Glacier Wind SFP
19
20 | MAG Energy Solutions NWIMT MATL MF
21| MAG Enargy Solutions MATL MAWMT MF
22 | MAG Energy Sclutions WaPa MATL MF
23
24 |Macquarie Enargy LLC PacifiCorp BPA MF
25
26 |Rainbow Energy Marketing Coistrip Partners PacifiCarp 5FP
27 | Rainbow Enargy Marketing Calstrip Partners Avista MF
28 | Ralnbow Enargy Marketing Calstrip Partners Avista SFP
24 |Rainbow Energy Marketing Calstrip Partners MWRAT SFP
30 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Colstrip Partners MWIMT MF
31| Rainbow Energy Marketing WAPA PacifiCorp MF
32 | Rainbow Energy Marketing WAPA PacifiCorp SFP
33 | Rainbow Energy Marketing MWMT MIT MF
34 | Rainbow Energy Marketing PacifiCorp Avista SFP
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondan
MaorthWesterm Corporation

This Report 1s:
t1)  [X]An Original
i) || A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

09302017

Year/Pariod of Repan
End of 20M7a3

TRANSMISSI

¥ OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 4560 ontinued)
[Incleding transactions reffered to as "wheeling”)

3. Incolumn (@), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On saparate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6i. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "peint to point” transmission service. In column (), report the
designation for the subslation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the dasignation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand thal is specified in the firm transmission service contract, Demand
reporled in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Reportin column {i} and (j; the total megawatthours received and delivered,

SFI'—:_IRS IFEat:: 4 Euh}éa?l REG?_‘l:Jt:-. Epgmtt ;:-F lf-"elhgtrr{!:I [JEi”ingd TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Line
TortNumbor | - Desgnator) | | Desigratlon) () RRENaR Houre: | MeGRBIEHS. | o
i) if) {g) (h) i ()
Wl #5 GLWNDZ Crossover 45 45 1
Vol #5 AWVAT NWMT GLWHND 18 15 Z
Val #5 AWVAT NWMT MATL SWIT 203 203 3
ol #5 AMAT.NWMT YTP 74 74 4
Wl #5 Greal Falls ANAT MWMT 128| 128 &
Wal #5 Graat Falls BRAT NWMT 2,604 2,604 &
ol #5 Crossover BRAT.MNWMT 400 A7
ol #5 Greal Falls MWMT. System 5 =
ol #5 Great Falls MATL.NW T GED) 580 a
ol #3 Great Falls YTP 233 2334 10
ol #5 Greal Falls Jeff 160 1600 11
ol #5 Great Falls BRDOY G06 504 12
ol #5 Great Falis Crossover 204 208 13
14
Vol #5 AVAT NWMT GLWMD & 11,040 11,040 15
ol #5 AVAT.NWMT Great Falls 45 43 16
Wol #5 GLWMDA MNWMT. System 151 151 17
ol #5 GLWIND1 GLWHMNDZ 5 11,025 11,025 18
19
ol #5 MAATLMNWIMT BPAT.WNWRMT B25 g 20
Yol #5 MATL.NWMT MWMT Systam 35 a\
Wil #5 MATL MWMT Crossaver 227 227 22
23
Vol #5 ¥TP BPAT NWMT 120 1200 24
25
Vil #5 Colstrip YTF 1 1.200 1,200 26
Val #5 Canyan Ferry AYVAT NWMT an 8y 27
Wil #5 Canyan Fermy AVAT NWMT 1 1,728 1728 23
Wil #5 Canyon Ferry MWMT . System 240 240 29
Vol #5 Canyon Ferry MWMT, System 147 147 30
ol #5 Canyon Fery BRDY 240 240 3
Wl #5 Canyon Femry BRDY 744 744 32
Waol #5 Colstrip MWMT . System 40 400 33
Vol 85 ¥TP AVAT MNWMT 1 1,820 18200 34
1,545 2,802,901 2,802,901

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mame of Respondant
MarthWestarn Corporation

(2] A Resubmission

This Reporl 1s:
(1 n Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
081302017

Year/Perod of Report
End of 201703

TRANSMIS ST

{Including transactions reffered to as 'w

[ OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

H‘ucmu nt 456 (Continued)
ealing')

rendered.

9. In column {k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a foolnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in calumn (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
(n}. Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary setflement, including the amount and type of enargy or service

10, The total amounts in columns (i) and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectivaly.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMLUE FROM TRANSMISEION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Damand Charges Energy Charges [Other Charges) Total Revanues (&) Ling
5 5 3} [k+Hm) Mo,
(k) 0 (m) ()

145 195 1

T8 78 2

879 ard 3

320 320 4

554 554 &

11,275 11,275 &

1,732 1,732 7

22 22 8

2511 25N g

1,008 1.008f 10

6o3 693 M

2,181 2,181 12

Bo2 BOZ| 13

14

47,400 A74000 15

195 195 18

654 g4l 17

47,400 47,400 18

18

3572 3,572 20

152 182 21

083 oa3| 22

23

520 G201 24

25

5,185 5185 26

346 36l 27

7481 7481 28

1,039 1,039 29

63T 637 30

1,039 1039 I

3.221 3221 a3z

173 1731 33

8,312 8,312 34
11,278,996 1,253,477 0 12,532,473

FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent
MorthWestem Corporation

This Report [5;
nm .-'Rn Criginal
{2) | |A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

End of
09/30/2017 L

Year/Period of Report
201703

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTH

S [Account 456.7)

{Inciuding transactions referred to as ‘whesling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarler.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission servica involving the entities listed in colurmn {a}, ib) and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column {b) the company ar
public authority that the energy was receivad from and in column (c) the company or public autharity that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b) or (c)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNG - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Netwark Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Raservation, MF - non-firm transmission service, 05 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Cut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment_ By ; Enargy Recel-.-_ed Fr{:rn_ Energy Dellugrad To : Statistical
No. (Company of F'utllll:_: F-_.uthu:unty} [(Company of Pul:ullulz ﬁ!.uthcunt\,'} (Company of Public ﬁ:umﬂrlt'_.r] Cla s.slfr-
{Footnote Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affliation) cation
[a) {s}] ic) {d)
1 [Rainbow Energy Marketing PacifiCorp BRA MF
2 |Rainbow Energy Marketing PacifiCarp MAWMT NF
3 |Rainbow Energy Marketing Colstrip Partners BPA MF
4 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Colstrip Pariners BFA SFP
§ | Ralnbaw Enargy Marketing Colstip Parners WARA NF
6
7 |Talen Energy, LLC MWMT BFA LFP
8| Talen Enargy, LLC MWMT PacifiCarp LFP
9| Talen Energy, LLC MWMT PacifiCarp LFP
10| Talen Ensrgy, LLC MWMT FacifiConp LFP
11
12 | Talen Energy Marketing. LLC WARS PacifiCorp LFP
13| Talen Energy Markating, LLC MWMT BRAT LFP
14| Talen Energy Markaiing, LLC NWIT PacifiCorp LFP
15| Talen Energy Marketing, LLC MWMT PacifiCorp LFF
16 | Talen Energy Marksting, LLC FRLIM PacifiCorp LFF
17
18 | Powarax BPA NWRT MF
19 | Powerex BPA MWRT MF
20 | Powerex BEPA PacifiComp MF
21 | Pawarey BPA PacifiCaonp SFP
22 |Pawerex MATL FacifiCarp LFP
23 |Powerex BPA FacifiCorp MF
24 | Pawearax Avista PacifiCorp MF
25 | Pawarax Avista PacifiCorp MF
26
27 | Puget Sound Energy Markating Colstrip Pariners BPA MF
28 | Puget Sound Energy Marketing Colstrip Partners BPA SFP
29 | Puget Sound Energy Marketing Colstrip Partners Ayista 5FP
30 | Puget Sound Energy Marketing MWWMT MWMT MF
31 | Puget Sound Energy Marketing Colstrip Partners BPA NF
32
33 Cargill Alliant BPA MWHIT MF
34 | Cargill Alliant MW IAT MAWAT MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mame of Respandent
MorhWestarn Corporation

This Feport Is:
(1) An Criginal
(2 [

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

032017

YearPeriod of Reporl
End of 201713

THANSMIEEID

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 4563 Confinued)

(Including transactions refferad to as 'wheeling”)

contract.

5. Ineolumn (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedula or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided,

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substalion, or other appropriate identification for where anergy was received as specified in the contract. In column
tg) report the dasignation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Reportin column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract, Demand
reported in column (b} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Reportin column (i) and {j) the total megawatthours received and deliverad.

SFER';} ::{at;a " Zuil‘ga ?_f Flar;eclrp::b Spgisr;; Ef Deli-gg IjE!.iIIingti TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Ta?lﬁEN:JJr:t?er = ;1sléi:;;|ﬁ} i { uDesI;?alt:;:cm] N [iﬂmh';j? Meg:;%‘;itwdaurs Mwﬁgﬁfﬁ,g‘f e
le) () (g (h ] ]
ol #5 YTF BPAT 1.768 1,768 1
ol #5 YTP MWMT. System it 69 2
ol #5 WAPA BPAT.NWMT 1,175 1175 3
Vol #5 WAPA BPAT.NWMT 2 3,552 3,562 4
ol #3 Colstrip Crossover 180 191 5
L
Wol #5 Colstrip BPAT 100 220,800 20,800 7
ol #5 Coratte BRDOY 7 15,456 15,456 B
ol #5 Colstrip JEFF 7 15,4458 15,456 ]
ol #5 Colstrip JEFF 65 145,728 145,728 10
11
ol #5 Crossover BROY 15 33,120 33izq 12
Vol #5 Great Falls NWMT BRAT.MWMT 25 55,200 56,200 13
ol #5 Black Eagla BRDY 4 8,832 834 14
ol #5 Crooked Falls JEFF 7l 15,456 15459 15
Vol #5 Colstrip JEFF 15,456 15450 16
17
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT MWAT. System 244 244 18
Yol #5 BRAT.NWMT MATL.NWVMT 27 27 19
ol #5 BRAT.MNWMT JEFF 617 617 20
Wl #5 BPAT.MNWMT JEFF 00 G600 21
Vol #5 MATL.NWMT BRDY late] 152,352 152,352 22
ol #5 BRAT.NWMT BRDY 48 g 23
ol #5 AWAT MNWMT ¥TP 15 1H 24
Waol #5 AVAT.NWMT BROY 50 50 25
26
ol #5 Colstrip BPAT NWMT 4,810 4810 27
ol #5 Colstrip BPAT.NWMT 12 25,488 25488 28
ol #5 Colstrip AVAT.NWMT 27 54, TGH 54,768 20
Vol #5 Colstrip MWMT. Syslem 3,454 3454 a0
ol #5 Kerr BPAT.mamt 160 160 3
32
Vol #5 BPAT.MWMT MWMT. Systemn 152 158 343
ol #5 a8al NWMT. Systam 1 1 34
1,545 2,802,901 2,602,901

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Raspondant H;IE F“-irt |S:_ - Fﬁte E:f R$p1:larl Year/Period of Report
. E AN Lngina O, La, ¥r E i 201703
MaorthWestern Corparation (2) |_|‘E" Hecabinieelsn BIE0/201 T ndof _ L0TAL

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICTTY FOR GTHERS Fﬁ.ﬂmunt 456) [Confinued)

{Including ransaclions reffered to as 'wheeling'}

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchars, In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Reporl in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n}). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-menetary setlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered,

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectivaly,
11. Footnole entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REWVEMUE FROM TRAMSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenuas (§) Line
() (%) 5 (k+l+m) Mo
ik i {m] (n)

7,655 7,655 1
294 289 2
5,088 5,086 3
15,377 15377 4
H23 823 5
G
48,000 948,000 7
64,360 5,360 8
&6, 360 66,360 2]
625,680 625,680 10
11
142,200 142,200 12
237,000 Z37.000f 13
37,8920 378201 14
66,360 66,360 15
6,360 66,360 16
17
1,057 1,057 18
1,173 1,173 19
2,872 28721 20
2,508 25980 21
654,120 Ba4 120 22
194 1991 23
&5 65| 24
217 27 25
26
20,827 200827 27
110,342 103421 28
237,718 237719 29
14,8956 14958, 30
B3 G693 3
32
G5E 658 33
4 41 34

11,278,996 1,253,477 a 12,532,473

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-20)
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Nama of Raspondent - This Report is: Crate of Report YearPariod of Raport
)

(1} An Criginal [(Ma, Da, ¥r}
End of 2017103
Morth¥Western Corporation (2} A Resubmission 0O/30/2017 nd o

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456.1)
iIncluding transactions referred to as ‘wheeling')

1. Repor all transmission of elactricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), {b) and {c).

3. Report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was receivad from and in column {c) the company or public authority thal the energy was deliverad to,
Provide the full name of each company or public authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownarship interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b} or {c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, MF - non-finm transmission service, OS5 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "tfrue-ups" for service provided in prior reporting pericds. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes,

Line Payment_ By _ Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Stafistical
N, (Company of F‘ubIIuI: Il:ulhunt'_.r] {Company of F"Llhllv::.: .ﬁ:mhonty] [Company of I'—"uhl!; .l':':.ulhl:]!'il,y] Clas_sifi-
[Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) {Fontnate Affiliation) cation
(@) (b) (c) (d)
1| Cargill Alliant WARA BPA MF
2 [ Cargill Alliant WAPA BFA 5FP
3| Cargill Alliant PacifiCorp PacifiCarp MF
4| Cargill Alliant PacifiConp MWRT MF
5| Carglll Alliant PacifiCorp MNWIT MF
& | Cargill Alliant BPA PacifiCorp MF
7 | Cargill Alliant PacifiConp BPA MF
£ Carglll Alllant WAPA MW NF
]
A0 | Canadian Wood Products MATL WWIT MF
11 | Canadian Waod Products MW AT MATL MNF
12 | Canadian Waod Products WAPA MWMT MF
13 | Canadian Wood Products WA MATL MF
14 | Canadian Waood Products BPA MWRAT MF
15 | Canadian Weod Products BEPA MWAT MF
16 [ Canadian Weood Products BPA WAPA MF
17
18 | Cycle Powear Partnars, LLC MWMT MW MT MF
19 | Cycle Power Partners, LLC MWMT PacifiCorp MF
20 | Cyole Power Partners, LLC MWMT FacifiCorp MF
21
22 | Tec Energy Inc. MWIT MATL MF
23
24 [ The Energy Authority PacifiCamp BPAT MF
25 | Th Energy Authority BRPA PacifiCorp MF
26
27 | Weslar Energy PacifiComn WARA NF
28
20 30UTH DAKOTA
30| Bryant, City of WAPA Bryant LFP
3 | Langford, City of WAPA Langford LFF
32 | Titan - Ree Heights WARA Titan - Ree Heights LFP
33
34
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3287



Mame of Respondant

MorthWestermn Corporation

This Report [s:

{1) An Criginal
(21 [ _]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

08302017

Year/Period of Report
End of 2017003

TRANSMISEION

W OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456)Continuad)
tIncluding transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

cantrack.

5. In column (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separatea lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided,

G. Reporl receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission servica. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g} reporl the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatls of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total megawalthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point {_:ul Delivery Billing TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Line
S{:hadule af tSubsata_hun ar Other tSubstaTmn ar Othar Demand Wagavat Hours MagaWait Hours | No,
Tariff Mumber Designation) Cesignation) MW Recsivad Delivered
(e] i g} (h) (i) i}

Vol 85 Crossover BPAT.NWMT 1,000 1,000 1
ol #5 Crossover EPAT.NWMT 3,625 g2y 2
Wol 5 ¥TP BRDY 645 645 3
Vol #5 YTP MWMT . System 4 4 4
Vol #5 YTP SCUTBANK 10 1M &
Vol #5 BPAT. MWMT YT 400 4003 &
Vol #5 YTP BRAT.NWMT A0 40 T
Wil #5 Crossover MWMT . System 72 74 8
a

Vol #5 MATL.NWIT MW MT. System 24 24 10
ol #5 MATLMWIT Crossover 2587 257 1
ol #5 Crossower MNWMT. Systam 2 a 12
ol 15 Crossovar MATL.NWMT 25 25 13
ol #5 BRAT.NWIMT MATL. MWMT AN 449 14
Vol #5 BPAT.MNWMT MWMT. Systam 52 4 15
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT Crossover 1,168 1,168 16
17

ol #5 Cycle Power MWWMT. System 51 51 18
ol it Cycle Powear BROY q 9 18
Yol #5 Cycle Power JEFF 1,334 1338 20
21

Vol #5 MATL.MNWRT Crossaver 1 )| 22
23

Wil #5 ¥TP BRAT.NWMT 104 104 24
Vol #5 BRAT.MNWMT BRDY 300 o 25
28

Wil #5 ¥TP Crossover 85 8y 27
28

29

WOL, 2 Huran 115 kW Bus Bryant 25 kY 1,034 1038 30
WL, 2 Huron 115 kY Bus Langfored 12.5 &\ 763 i
WL 2 Huron 115 k' Bus MYWE Titan Sub 286 2B 32
33

a4

1,545 2,802,901 2,802,901

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-80}

Page 329.7




Mamea of Respondent
MorthWastarn Corporation

(1)
(2)

This Repaort Is:
An Criginal

DF-. Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
G201 7

Year'Period of Report
End of 2017043

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS Eﬂcmupt 456) (Continued]

(Including fransactions reffared to az 'w

enaling')

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related o the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m}), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers renderad, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnate all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{m). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns {i} and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respeclively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRAMNSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Chargas Energy Charges (Dther Chargeas) Total Revenues (5) Line
{$) (%) (%) {k+l+m) Ma,
(k) m imj (n

4,330 4,330 1
18,230 18,230 2
2,793 2783 3
17 17 4
43 43 ]
1,732 1,732 3]
1,732 1.732 7
312 312 B
8
104 104 10
1.113 1113 11
o 9 12
108 108] 13
212 2121 14
225 2258 15
5,067 5,057 16
17
221 221 18
aa 39| 148
5,794 5,794 20
21
4 4l 22
23
450 4501 24
1,298 1,288 25
26
368 aggl 2y
28
29
7761 7761 30
6,144 G148
17,137 17137 32
33
34
11,278,996 1,253,477 0 12,532,473

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 330.7




Mame of Respondent T1I'}|Ii5 R 'ccr'lrt Ié:_ - [Dh?te BF R$p}urt “Year/Period of Report
A ) [ n Original o, Oa, ¥r End of 200703
NorthiWestern Corporation (2} I:l A Resubmission D9EN2MT S

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS {Accaunl 565)
{Including transacticns referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all tranamission, |.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter,

2_In column {a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbraviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported,

3. In column {b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations, OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, 3FPF - Shorl-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS5 - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.

4, Report in column {¢) and {d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service,

5. Report in column {e}, {f) and (g) expenses as shown on hills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e} report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) reporl the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column {g). Report in column {h} the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
manelary setlemant was made, enter zero in column {h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

&. Enter "TOTAL" in column (&) as the last line.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY| EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
Mo, i Magawail- | Magawai- Demand Erie Ciher
A o oney | oot | | ofoum, | Chaes | Crggss | charges Ié‘ﬁérifﬁ%iﬁé’;
(&) (b (e} {d) (e if) i h
1] MONTAMS,
2| Vigilante Elac Coop OLF 85126 B 126 13,963 154963
3| Bannewille Power Admin OLF 158,915 169,915
4| Banneville Power Admin OLF 751,248 751,249
5| Southwes: Power Pood FNS 31,782 3782 AT2T8E6 A72 786
&
T sUPRLY
& | Talen Enargy Marketing HF 15 456 15,456 T2 0E5 T2 035
91 Awista Liiliies MF i 2067 16,865 16,866
10| Seatile City Light MF 05 308
11
12| 50UTH DAKCTA
13 | Easl River FN3 3 327
14 | Southwest Power Poal FHS JAITAE AT
15
16
TOTAL 58,331 58331 4,224,203 59,199 911,164 5,224 566

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q1 (REV. 02-04) Page 332



Mame of Respondent
MorthWWestarn Corporation

This Raport 15:
(1} An Original

(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, ¥r)

083020 T

End of

Year/Perod of Repont
2017033

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Electric Plant (Accts 403, 403.1, 404, and 405) {Except Amartization of Acquisition Adjustmants)

1. Report the year to date amounts of depreciation expense, asset retirement cost depreciation, depletion and amartization, excapt
amorlization of acquisition adjustments for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups described,

Line Depraciation Depraciation Expense | Amortization of Amortization of
Mo, Expensn fior fssat Refirement | Other Limiled-Tarm | Other Eleciic Flant
Functional Classification [Account 405 Coats Electric Plant Jaccount 403) Tatal
iAccount 403,1) [Aosount 404)
(a) (b ] ] e (f
1| Intangible Plant 1,132,497 1,132,497
2 | Steam Production Plant 9,238,063 9,238,063
3 |Muclear Production Plant
4 | Hydraulic Productian Plant Conv £,340 %35 6,340,936
5 | Hydraulic Production Plant - Pumped Storage
& [ DMher Production Plant 12,006,017 1,868 12,009,885
T | Transmissicn Plant 18,781,280 J4E 486 19,127,766
& | Distribution Plant 36163825 -7.054 A6 156,774
9 | General Plant 6,626,598 B 626,508
10 | Comman Plant 3285819 2478057 5,773,976
11 |TOTAL ELECTRIC {linas Z through 10} G92.852 641 3,953,854 86,406,485

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)

Paga 338




Mame of Respondent

MarthWestern Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Original

(2} Dﬁ. Rasubmisslon

[ate of Report
Mo, Da, ¥r}

OBa0201T

Year/Period of Report
End of

2017003

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISQ/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondeant shall report below the details callad for concerning amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Resale, for iterns shown on ISOVRTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each 1SOVRTO administered energy market
for purposes of detarmining whether an antfily is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Met megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining
whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting perod, thae houry sale and purchase net amaounts ara 1o be aggregated and
saparataly reported In Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively,

Line
Ma,

Description of ltem(s)

(a}

Balance at End of
Quarter 1
1]

Balance at End of Balance at End of
Quarter 2 Quarter 3

{c) (d)

Balance at End of
Year

ie)

Energy

Met Purchases (Account 555)

30,540,815

Met Sales {Account 447)

28,290,

700

Transmission Rights

B33

Ancillary Services

23,

234

Othar ltems {list separately)

Operation Supervizion

1

064

Day Ahead and Real Time Admin

82,

985

0 |~ | [ & |l RS =

Market Monitoring and Complalnce

11,

G17)

-
=

—t
—_

—
ha

-
5]

el
I

Y
o

=
o

-
]

Y
&

=
0

P
]

]
-

)
P

P
5]

]
=

]
n

P
o

b
Hir

]
o

P
[4a]

L
[ ]

i
1t

La
3]

4]
1]

[1+]
B

L
in

]
h

(4]
]

a2
(]

]
o

5

=
-

$a
2

+a
L]

=9
=

oy
o

45

TOTAL

59,851

LBa0

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-0 (NEW. 12-05)
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Mame af Respandent H‘;iﬁ Fe il't IS: — qul.ﬁter H$|:§nrt YearPeriod of Report
n Origina o, Da, ¥r

E 201703

NorihYiestari Somaration (2) [[]A Resubmission 09/3012017 A PR L)

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

{1} (1} Report the manthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has bwo or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furmish the
required infarmation for each non- integrated system. In quarter 1 report January, February, and March anly, |n guarter 2 report April, May. and June

only. Inquarer 3 repart July, August, and September only
(2) Repart on column {b) by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each month.

(3} Report on column {c) by manth tha non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.

(4} Repart on column {d} by month the systern’s monthly maximum megawatt laad (80 minute integration) associated with the system.
(5} Report on columins (&) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported on column (d).
(6) Repart Monthly Peak Hours in military time: 0100 for 1:00 AM, 1200 for 12 AM, and 1830 for 8:30 PM, atc.

MAME OF SYSTEM:  See footnote

Lihe Total Manthly Energy Magglgsﬁun?-&:gaﬂge&mems IENTHLY PEAK
Mo. Manth (MWH) Associated Losseas Megawatts [See Instr. 4) Day of Maonth Haour
12 o) ic) {d} le) if)
1] January 0 0
2| February ] 0
3| March ] [
&| April ] 0
G| May a 0
7| June a a
&l Total
9 July ] ]
10l August 0 Q
11| September 0 i)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 02-04)

Page 399



Mame of Respondent mis R?\d IS:' - quu.?tE Ef R\?p:lu}rl Year/Period of Report
_ n Crigina D, Ua, ¥ End 21703
eV catar o (2) [7]A Resubmission 09/30/2017 MLl <SS

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1} Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission systern. If the respondent has two or mare powar syslems which are not physically
integrated, furmish the requirad information for aach nan-intagratad system.

(2] Raport an Column (b) by month the transmission systemn's peak load,

(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each manthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).

(4) Repart on Columns (e} through () by month the system' manthly maximum megawatt load by stalistical classificalions. See Ganeral Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification,

MAME OF SYSTEM: Montana Operations

Line Manthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof| FimnMetwork | Firm Neswork Lang-Tenn Firm Diier Long- Shorl-Term Firm Cther
Ma. Manth MW - Total Mantity | Monthly| Service for Salf | Senvics for Paini-te-painl Term Firm Foint-to-point Sernvice
Paak Peak Cilhers Resarvations Service Raservation

(@) by {c) () () if} igl {hi il i}

January

Febrary

Marzh

Tala far Querler 1

Al

Way

e

Treaal for Quarter 2

Wl el | m|m]a|es|ba) =

July 1.684 13 1700 1,209 £43 4 112

10 fugust 1,845 1700 1,118 414 465

1
14| Seplembar 1,574 4 1800 76 G| T 1,088

12| Talel for Guarior 3 3303 1823 1,464 2678

13| Oetaber

1M Howember

15 December

16| Tota! far Cuzrler 4

17| Tolal asr fo
Dialaear 3,305 1923 1.464 2,678

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (MNEW. 07-04) Page 400



Mame of Respondent H;is Riﬂ E:I I Cate of HEF\}DIT YearPeriod of Report

. N ® | An Original (Mo, Da. Y7 i 2017103

HorthVast Competion (2 P. Resubmission 08/30/2017 RAADE SR
FMONTHLY ISQ/RTO TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

i1} Repart the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission system.  If the Respondent has two or mare power systems which are nof physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.

42} Rapart oh Column {b) by manth the transmission system’s peak load.
{3} Report on Column {c} and (d} the spacifiad infarmation for each manthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (B).
{43 Report on Columns (e) through (i) by month the systam's transmission usage by classification. Amounts reporlad as Through and Out Service in

Column (g} are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (&) and {f).
15 Amaunts reported in Column (5} for Total Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and ().

MNAME OF SYSTEM:  South Dakota Operations

Line Manthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof|  impords into Exparts fram Thraugh and Metwork Paint-to-Paint Tatal Usage
Ma. Mahith MW - Total | Morihly | Monthly|  ISORTO [SOMRTO Out Servica Service Usage | Senvice Usage
Paak Paak
la} (&) ic) (d) ie) {f) g} ih) bl il

1| January

2| Fakruary

3 March

A Tatad dar Quarter 1

5| apeil

B[ May

T dure

9 July 3 17 1600 G 15 i
10 fuguss 274 i 1500 287 13 300
11) Saplembar 283 13 1700 255 13 308
12| Tetal for Cuarter 3 34| 41 oy2
13| Cetobe
14 Hovernber
15 Decerrbar
8 Tenal for Cuarter 4
17| Tonal Year

Daharear 31 41 472

“ORM NOQ. 1/3-01 (NEW. 07-04)

Page 400a




MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Morth\Western Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission D230/2017 201703
FOOTMOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 6 Column: b -
93002017 9/30/2016
Other Moncash Charges to Income, Net;
Amortization of debt issue costs, discount, and deferred hedge gain 3,584 607 a0&, 391
Gain an disposition of assels [362.544) {5.756)
Cthar noncash losses 854,387 454,856
Stock based compensation costs 4,998,201 4473777
0,074,661 5,830,268
Other As=zets and Liabilities, Met:
Met change - other current assets (T8A,616) (3,013,739
MWet change - accrued utility revenues 23,494 365 25,744,381
Mel change - deferred debits (3,660 046) 13,244 621
Mat change - deferred cradits 11,895,631 13,079,261
Mat change - othar speclal deposits and speclal funds 12,746,981} [405,216)
Mat change - noncurrent Fabilities (5,662,961} {65,823,077)
22,534,382 (7,173, 760)

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢
Refer W footnote st column (b) line & for details.
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b
Refer to footnote at column (b) line & for details.
ISchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢
Reafer ta footnote at column (b line & for details.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Mame of Respondent

MorthWestem Comporation

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
032017

Year/Period of Report

2017103

FOOTHNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.:2 Column
Raclassiflication of net gains on darivative instrumeants.

\Schedule Page: 122(a){b) Line No.:3 Column:e

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.:7 Column:f

Farelgn currency ranslation adjustment,

Raclassification of net losses on denvative instruments,

:f

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) LineNo.: 8 Column:e

Forelgn currency translation adjustment.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Pacge 450.1




Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
MorthwWestern Corporation (2) A Resubmission 09302017 2017/03

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 200 LineNo.:1 Column: e
This column raprasents ragulatad propane.
|Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 1 Column: f

This column raprasants the writa-down of plant values associated with the 2002 acquisition of Montana Gpcrzitinns. and the reduction from fair value to
a regulated basis associatod with the transfer of Calstrip Unit 4 to the regulated utility in 2008,

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.:1 _Column:g
This column represents an alactric default supply capacity and energy sales agreement classified as a capital lease.
Schedule Page: 200 LineNo.: 1 Column: e

Faaotnate Linked. See note on 200, Row: 1, colitam:

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 1 Column: f_

Faatnote Linked. See note on 200, Row: 1, colfitem:

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.:1 Column: g

Footnote Linkad, See note on 200, Row: 1, colfitem:

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2] __ A Resubmission 08/30/2017 2017103

MarihWWestam Corporation

FOOTHNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: b B -
¥TD Sept
Other Electric Revenue {456) 2017
Ancillary Services:
Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch $1.966,365
Fegulaticn and Fraquency Response 1,151,301
Energy Imbalance 813,451
Other Tranzmission Revanug [62.474)
Low Income Housing 1.909,327
Steam Sales {3)
Sale of Materials 649,797
DEM Lost Revanues 55,440
Miscallaneous 281,283
$6,764,457
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥r)
MarthWestern Corporation (2) = A Resubmission 09/30/2017 20171013

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:3  Column: g

I"v.ﬁﬁfajﬁly system usage foe.
Schedule Page: 332 LineNo.:4 Column: g

Menthly systam usage fae.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Paga 450.1




Name of Respondent

This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Ma, Da, ¥r)
Marth\Western Corporation {2} A Resubmission DO/3A0201 7 2017/Q13
FOOTHOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 399 Line No.: 12 Column: b
MONTANA CPERATIONS
Line [MONTHLY PEAK LOADS AND ENERGY QUTPUT Jul-17 Aug-17 Sap-17 Total for Quarter
Ma a) (] ic} id} (d)
i
P Total Monthly Energy (MWH) 654,102 711.323 654,122 2,019,547
3 Monthly Mon-Requirements Sales for Resale 108,541 T2ET4 89,035 270,850
i Muonthly Peak MW 2,376 2,333 2,162
5 Day of Month Peak 13 1 2
i Hour of Monthly Peak 1700 1700 1800
SOUTH DAKOTA OPERATIONS
Ling |MONTHLY PEAK LOADS AND EMERGY QUTPLT Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Total for Quarter
Mo (ai {bj (e} (d} ()
1
2 Tatal Monthly Energy (MyWH} 123,811 148,077 118,801 300,688
3 Monthly Maon-Requirements Sales for Resala -
4 Monthly Paak MW 334 274 252
G Day of Month Peak 17 1 13
& Hour of Monthly Peak 1600 1500 1700

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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